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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the membaears of Symmaetry Group Limited

Report on the Audit of Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Dpinion

We have audited the annexad financeal statements of Symmetry Group Limited
["the Company ™), which comprize the unconsolidated statement of financial position
&5 at 30 June 2022, and tha unconsolidated statament of profit and loss and othar
comprehensive income, the unconsolidated staterment of changes in eguity, and the
unconsclidated cash flow statemant for the year then erded, and notes (o the
firancial statamants, incduding a summary of significant accounting policies and othar
explanatory infarmation, and we state that we have obtsined ail the information and
axplanations which, to the beat of our knowledge and balef, wara nacassary for tha
purpases of the audit

In our opinion and {0 the best of owr information and acconding to the explanations
given to us, the unconsolidated statemant of financial position, the unconzolidated
statemant of profit or logs and ather comprehensive incoms, the unconsclidated
statemant of changes in equity and tha unconsalidated statemant of cash flows
togather with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reporting standards as applcable in Pakistan and give the information required by the
Companes Act, 2017 (XX of 2017), in the mannar so required and respectraly gra a
trua and fair view of the state of the Company’s aifairs as et 30 June 2022 and of the
profit and other comprehansive income, the changes in aquity and its caah flows for
ihe year then endad,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Intamational Standards on Auditing {1545)
85 applicable in Pakistan. Dur responsibilities under those standards are further
dezerbed in the Auvditor's Responsibifities for the Audt of the Unconsoinlaled
Financial Staterments saction of sur report, Wa are independent of the Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountanis of Pakistan (tha Coda), and we have fulfilled our ather ethical
responsioilitias in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidance wa
have obtainad is sufficient and appropriate to provide & basis for ow opinion.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Unconsolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair preseniation of the
unconsalidated financlal statermnents in accordanca with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX
of 2007) and for such internal cantrel a& manageament detarmines s necassany 1o
enable the preparation of unconsohdated financial statemeants that are free from
mataral msstatament, whather due 19 fraud or erar.

in preparing the unconsolidated financial staterments, management 15 rasponsibia for
gssessing the Cormpany’s ability 1o continue g8 4 going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters relsted to going concern and using the going concern basis of
secounting unless managemant efther intends to fiquidate the Company or 1o cease
operetiang, or has no reahstic altermative but 1o do 50,

Board of Directors 15 respanaible for ovaraeeing the Company s finencial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Finaneial
Statements

Qur ohjectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whsther the unconsolidated
financial statements &5 & whole are free from material misstatemeant, whethear dus 16
frawd or error, and 10 is550e an auditer’s report that includes our cpinion, Reasonable

aseuranca 15 4 high level of assuwance but is not a guarantes thal an audit sonductad in
accordance with 1545 as apphcabls in Pakistan will ahvays detect a matarial
misstatemant whan it axsis. Misstatements can srise from fraud or error and are
considersd material f, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably he
axpactad 1o influence the economic decisions of usars taken on the basis of these
pneonsalidatad financial statements.

As part of an audit in-accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we axercisa
professions! judgment and maintain professional skeplicism throughout the audit. We

also:

s ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatemeant of the unconsolidated
financial statements, whathar dus to fraud or arror, design and perform: audit
procadures responsive to those risks, and abtain audit avidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detacting 4
rrateral misstatament resulting from fraud is highaer than for one resuking from
arrof, as fravd may involve collusion, forgany, intentional omissons,
misrepresantations, or the override of internal control.
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Cbtain an understanding of miernal control relevant to the audit in order o dasign
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purposs of expressing an opinion on the sffectiveness of the Company’s intarnal
contral

Evaluate the appropnsiensss of accounting polices used and the reasonablensss
of ascounting estimates and related disclosures made by menagermeant,

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, basad on tha sudit evidence abtained, whather a material
uncertainty exists related to evants of conditions that may cast signiticant doulbt
on the Company's ability 1o continue ag a going concam. if wa conclude that a
material uncertainty axists, wa ara required 1o drew attantion in our auditor’s
report 1o the related disclosures in the unconsoldated financial statements or, i
such dsclosuras are inadeguate, to modify our opinion, Our conslusons sre based
o tha audit evidence cbtained up to the date of cur auditor’s report, Howevar,
future everis or canditions may cause the Company to ceass 1o cortinue 8s 8

gaing congern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contant of the unconsolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, snd whether the unhconsolidated
financial stataments represent the underlying transactions and evenis in @ manner
that achiewes fair presantation.

We communscate with tha Board of Directors regarding, among othar mattars, the
plannad scope and timing of the audit and significant audt findings, Ircluding any
significant deficiencies in intemal control that we identity during aur audit.

Repert on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, wa further report that in cur openion:

al

1]]

propar books of account have been kapt by tha Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017

the unconsolidated statement of financial position, tha unconsolidated statement
of profit ar loss and other comprahansha incoma, the unconsclidated statament
of changes in equity ard the unconsolidated staterment of eash flows together
with the notas thereon have been drawn up in conformaity with the Companies
Aat, 201 7 (XX of 2017} and are in agrasmant with thie books of account and

feturng;
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¢l investmeants mada, expenditure incurred and guarentees extendsd during the year
wera for the purpose of the Company’'s business; and

dl  no zakat was deductible &t source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1380
(¥ of 19800,

The engagemeant pariner on tha audit rasulting in this independent suditor’s repaort is
Moneeza Usman Butt.

"
VA ) Bl W
Date: 30 November 2022 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Karachi
UDIN: AR202210102AB70aYHuW



Symmetry Group Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Financial Position

As ar 30 heme 2022

Mon current assets
Froparty and equipment
Right-of-use agsats
Intarsgibe assels
Lorg-ftarm imastmants
Dafarrad taocation
Long-tarm daposits

Currant assats

Trade dabts

Contract assats

Advances and prepayments

Intarast sccrued on short teem imeastmimrts
Short term invastmants

Dlura fresm ralates! pactins

Faxation - net
Cazh and bark balances

Total assats

EQLITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves
Authorioad shane capial

300,000,000 {202 1: 100,000, 000] ordinary shares of Rs, 1/- sech

Issiped, Subscribed and paid-up capitel
Unappropriated profit
Total equity

Non current Habilitbes

Leese liabilites

Long-tanm borrowings

Dederred ingome - govaMman] giant
Defamed 1exation

Currant labilitles

Trade anc other payablas

Cumant parton of lease abilitias

Cument parton of long-term bormowvings

Cumant partion of deferad incoma - govsrimant grent
Short term fingnce

Tamation - fet

Losn peyabde 1o @ resated party

MNota

5w W o ;n

i
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T
5

&

1w

I8
8

022 2031
- | peag - eeees
7.857.672 7,740,880
6,329,893 9,233,248
2,713,761 4,080,378
10,998,000 10,856,000
. 285,345
1,384,000 1,858,500
28,381,316 34,144 648
157,538,853 80,101,281
. 65,011,280
B54,278 821,340
B4.510 181,313
4,175,000 14,275,000
B1,678,658 BE,B56,850
7.352,430 .
7,315,670 164,204
299,397,198 756,211,867
J78616 9036413
300,000,000 100, 000,000
187,010,230 85,000,000
48,118,740 102,866,838
245,128,970 187,808,632
1,207,422 2 381,104
. 4.B80,585
- 483,585
1,148,909 .
2,356,341 B 551,750
22,220,783 | 25,568,718
2,182,416 3,237 685
4,113,088 7,340,630
54,533 532,798
28,761,102 21,243,329
- 18,724,279
25,964,314 17,303,770
0 296.204 S3ed8. 1
327778616 290, 355413
it Qteist

Direcior




Symmetry Group Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the yaar endad 30 June 2022

Rewvanug - net

Adrministrative and general expenses

Imoairment koss on financial assats
Dthear incame

Operating profit

Finance costs

Profit bafore taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Cither comprehensive ingomsa

Tatal eomprehensive income for the yaar

Basic and diluted earmings per shars

Wn xed notas 1 to 37 form an imegral part of thesa firancial statermants,

24

£8

27

28

29

2022 2021
T pe—

162,798,742 206,306,676

[&1,023,935) (91,678,687

71,774,807 113,627,989

= [75.226)
6,240,693 2,312,198
78,015,500 115,864,961

(7.804,081) [7,128,742)
70,211,419 108,736,219

[12,952,088) (25,508,481)
57,258,331 B2.837,738
57.258.331 82,837,738
0.45 0.65

2ait Bnes’

Director




Syrmmetry Group Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the yaar ended 30 June 2022

Balarce as at 01 Juby 2020
Total comprahansive income for the year
Profit for the yaar
Othar comprahansna Inoame
Transaction with owners of the Company

. 151 interim dividend far the year snded
30 Jure 2021 @ 0. 1831 per share

Balance as at 30 June 2021
Balance as at 1 July 2021
Total comprahensive income for the year

Profit for the year
Other comprehensive income

Transaction with owners of the Company
Issuance of bonus shares

Balance as at 30 June 2022

v‘{h}&nnaxﬂd notes 11037 form an integral pan of these financial stataments.

Chief Ex

Issued, Unappropriated Total
subscribad profit equity
and paid-up

capital

R (:[TT:1.0.05) I

26,000,000 36,653,145 120,693, 145

- 82.837.738 82,837,738

- 82,837,738 82,837,738

- (15,564, 244) (15,564, 244)

85,000,000 102,866,639 187,888,639

85,000,000 102 866,630 187 866,639

- 67,269,331 57,259 331

- 57,269,331 57,259,331
112,010,230 (112,010,230) -

187,010,230 48,115,740 245,125,970

p——— ————

Director




Symmetry Group Limited

Unconsolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Far tha vesr endad 30 Juwne 2022

Mede

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash genarated from operations a0

Financa costs paid

Imearme taxes paid

Longterm deposits - net

Met cash (used in) ¢ generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

PFurchaze af proparty and eguigmment ]
nterast recaivad on short temm mestments

Aaedemptan ¢ ([purchasel of short e insastments

Met cash generated from [ [used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Laans from related parties - net

Dividard paid

{Repayrmant af kang-tern Dorgwingst J ng term Domoswings obtained
Feyment of lease Eabilies 6.2
Met cash used in financing activities

Met increase | [decrease)l in cesh and cash equivelants
Cash and cash aquivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and eash equivalents at end of the year

Cash and cash aguivalants comprise of the following:
Cash and bank balances )
Short tarm financa 21

The anraxed notas 110 37 form an integral part of these finencal statements.

Chief Excout

i) s

Director

2022 20
{3 {775 CT T EER—

43,170,528 29,938 412
{7,345,509) (5,675,554
(37.614,543) |8 563 DRS)
474,500 4100, 0000
(1,314,824) 25,499,798
{3830, 700) (2,747,048}
614,058 742,074
10,100,000 (7.828,000]
B,803 358 [2,829,874)
8,660,544 7,424,707
- {15,564, 244)
(7,808,072) 7,524,957
[3,687,513) i1,849.272}
(2,925,041) (17,313,268}
2,633,693 (1,643 d43)
{21,079,125) {12,435 B93)
(18,445 432} 121.078,126)
7,315,670 164,204
(25,761.102) (21,243, 320)
!umg (21,078, 126)




Symmetry Group Limited

Notes to the Unconsolidated financial statements
For the yesr anded 30 Jung 2022

2.3

24

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Symimatny Group Limited {'the Company'] wes incorporeted in Pekisten a3 a private limitad compary on 3 February
2012 under the repasled Companies Odinance, 1884 |n 2018, the Company wis convanaed 1o 8 public compary
with effact from 31 May 2017, The principe] sctivities of the Company is digidal media, intamat marketing and
display edwertisng digital design, wab developmant and cthar related sCIvITBS.

The registered office of the Compeny |s situaied st 30d and 4th Floar, Plot 45-C, Shahbaz Lans 4, Phass Wi, D H.A,
Kamchi,

Thesa financial statements arm sepamte firancisl stetemeants of the Cormpeny in which imestment in subsidiary is
sccounted for on the besis of o091 rather than on the basis of repored resulis. Consolideiad financial stetements

are preparad sepamaialy
Datall of Company's immstmant in subsidiany companios (& gvan n nata 3 te theas financsl ststamants.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of complianca

These financie! statemants have been propared in accordance with the accounting and reporting stardards as
spplicable in Pekdstan. The sccounting and reporting standards as spplicelle in Pakisien comprise of:

Intermetional Fnancial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issusd by the Internations] Accounting Standards Board
[IASE) &2 notifed urder tha Companées Act, 2017; and

Pravisians af and directives isswed under the Companias At 2017,

Whisre this provisons of end directives ssued under the Companies Act 2017 differ iom IFRS, the provisions of
gnd dractives issuad undaer the Companies Act 2017 have been foliowed.

Basis of measuvrament

Thesa financial stotemants hove been prepared under the historcal cost eoneention, unless stated adhaneaiie.

Furictional and prasentation currancy

Thesa financial statements are prasentod in Pakistan rupess which is Company's functional curancy. All financial
information has bean rounded 1o the nearest upes, uniess stated otharsise.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of finencial staternants in contormity with acoounting &nd repornting standards, as applicabie n
Pakistan, requires management 10 make judgments, estimates end assumplions Tat affect the application of the
accounting pobices and the repartad armounts of essals, liebilites, ncome and axpenies, The estimarss end
gsspciated assurmptions are besed on histoncal expenence end various oihar fectors that are bebeverd 1o be
reRsonebie Under the circumstancas, the results of whish form the bests ol making the judgments sbout the garrying
valus of assa1s end Seblities that dre no readily spparent from other sources. Actual results mey differ from these

BITNIMETBS.

The estimates underlving the sssumptions are reviewed on &1 ongoing basis. Revisions 1o socounting estimatas
are recognized n tha panod inwhich the estimate is reveigad if the ravision affects anly that panad, ar in tha pariod
of tha rasision snd future periods if the reviaion affacts both currnt end future perods. Information about 1he
judgmants rmade by the managemant in tha application of the accounting pokcies, thet have the most significant
Wfﬂ an the amount recognized in thesa financad $1@temants, Bssumptions and aslimeton uncaneinties that may



have sgndicant risk af matarial sdustment b tha carping ambunt ol sssat and labiitias in the naxt yasr ere
deacribed in tha following notas:

= Proparty and squipment inote 4.1)

= Loase (note 4.2

- Intengibls assets (nota 4.3

- Financial easets (rote 4.5)

< Tacation inote 4,100

- Provisions [rots 4,11}
Gawermmant grents nota 4.13]

CHAMNGES IN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND PRONOUNCEMENTS
Charnges In accounting policy resulting from adoption of new standands during the year

The following maw or amanded standards and interpreiations becarme effective dwing the year which are not
considared (o be relevant io the Compary's firancie setaments:

Inisreat Aata Banchmark Aaform — Phesa 2 (Amendments to IFRS 9 , 1AS 38, IFRS 7, IFAS 4 and IFRS 16
COVID-18-Ralstad Rant Concessions (Amandmeant to IFRS 18§
COVID-18-Ralated Rant Cansessians bayand 20 Juna 2021 hmandreent ta IFRS 16|

Standards, Interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are not yat
wifective:

Thi follewing Inbernationsl Fnencial Repartng Stendards (IFRS) as notfied under the Companias Act, 2017 and
the emamdmenis and intarpretatons tharato will ba affective for scoouniing periods begenning on o after 1 Jamsary
2022

= Dnerws Contracts - Cost af Fulfiling & Contract (Amendments 1o 1AS 37| affectve for the annual penods
beginning on or after 1 Januarg 2022 amands [AS 1 by meinly addeng parsgraphs which clarifies winal
comprises Bhe cost of fulfiling & contrect, Cost of fufiling 8 contract is relevant when detarmining whathe a
conftrect 1 cherous. An entity 1S required to gaply tha ermendments 1o contrects for wiheeh (1 hes not et
Tulhibed 8l its cbtgations at tha beginning of the anrusal reporting pedod in which it first sppies tha
amendmanis {ihe date of initial applcaton), Reswaiement of comparative information is not reguined, insteed
the amendments require an entity to resognine the cumulative effect of initisly epplyng the smendmeants as
an adjustment to tha opening balance of retained earnings or othar gomponaent of eguity, as spprapriata, af the
dase of imitial applisation.

- The leliewing annus! imgrovemants to IFRS Standards 20122020 are effective Tar annual raporting perods
beginning on or attar 1 Jaruany 2023

IFAS 8 - Tha amendmant clarifies thet an entity includes orfy 18es paid or received batwesn the antily
ithe borower and the lerder, including faes psd or mosived by either the antity or the lendar on the
athar's bakall, when it eppies the 10 per cent’ test in paragraph B3.3.6 of IFRE B In assassing whathes

1o deracognize  financial ability,

IFAS 16 - The amendmaent partially armends liustrathve Exemple 13 accompanying [FRS 16 by sxciuding
tha Blusiration of rembursament of (masehod impeowamants by the lessor. The objective of tha
amandmant is o rasolve sy potantial confusion that might ariss 0 lease ncentives.

- A% &7 « The amendment removes the regurernant in peragraph 22 of IAS 41 for entities 1o exclude
taxation cash flows when messuning the fair vehue of & biological assat using & prasent value tachnigue.

Property, Plant end Equipment: Procaeds bafora Intended Use iAmendmants to IAS 16} effective far annusl
pariods begnning on or after 1 January 2022 cladfies that sees proceeds and cogis of items producad whis
bringing an ttem ol praperty, plent and squipmant to the lecation and condition necassary far i 10 be capatie
of ooerating in the mannar intenced by menagement &g, whin tasting Btc., ara recopnized in profit or loss in
accordanas with spplcabla Standards. This antity measures the cost ol those tems applying the measuremant
raquiraments af LAS 2. The standard also removes tha requiremant of deducting the net saies proceeds from
ost of testing. An entity shall apply those amandmants retrespectively, but only to items of property, plant
and sguipmant thet ere brought to the lacetion end condition necessary for them o be capeble of operating in




the marner nmendad by management on or after the beginning of the earliest penod presanted in the finencal
statements in which the entity first apphes the smendmeants. The entity shell recopnee the cumulaiive effec
of initiafy epplying the ameandments a5 an adjustmant 1o the opening balance of retained sarnings |or other
campanant of equity, as sppeopriatel at the beginning of that esrdiest period presented.

- Reference to the Conceptual Framework (Amandmerts 1o IFRS 3) - Reference to the Conceptusl Fremewoek,
issuad in May 2020, armarded peragraphs 11, 14, 27, 22 and 23 of and sdded parageaphs 214, 218, 21C and
Z34 w0 IFRS 3 . An entity shall apply thosa amendmants to business combinations far which the ecguisition date
8 on o after the baginning of the first anreal reportng pemod beginning on of after | Jenuary 2022, Earlier
apphication is permittad i1 ot the same time o sarlier & antity aiso applies all the smendments made by
Amendments o Refarencas to the Conteptual Framawork in IFRS Stancerds, issued in Manch 2018,

Classification of liabifities &5 curmani of noe-current [Amenciments 10 1AS 1} smentments epply reTospectively
fior 1ha annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januery 2023. Thase amendmants in thia stendards haove bean
aoded to furthar clarfy when a liabiity 5 classified as current. The stendard also amends the aspect of
clesadication of liabiity a2 naf-curtant by teguiring the sasessment of the entity's right ot the and of tho
reporting perod to defer the satilement of lisbilty for ot leost twelee months after the reperting penod, An
ertity shall apply thoss amendmeants retrospactivedy in sccordence with AS B,

Desslosure al Ascaunting Policiet [Armendments to LAS 1 and [FAS Prectea Statament 21 - the LASE has issuad
amandrmearts an tha appheation of matariality to discloswne of acoounting polices and to help compenies prosids
useful seeounting poliey disclosures. The key emandments 10 145 1 include:

- raguinng compamies to disclose their materal accounting policias rathes than thesr eignificant accounting
fie el T

- olarifying that accounting poficias refated to immatenal transactions, othar events or condtions are
tharmsalves immateral and 83 such nead not be disciozad; end

- darifying that not all sccounting poicies that relete 1o matarssl transsclions, othal evants o conditions ara
themsshas material to a compeny's fnancial satements.

The WA5H also amendad IFRS Practice Statermant 2 1o include guidants and two additional exasnplies on the
sppication of materlsliny 1o sccounting policy disciosures. The amendmeanis are alfective for annual reporting perods
beginning on ar eftar 1 January 2023 with sarlier application parmitied,

Definition of Accownting Estimates [Amendmants to [AS B] - Tha amendmants infroduce 8 naw definition far
sctounting estmates clarifying that they are monetary amounts in the finangial statemants thet ere subject fo
misaziirament uncartainty. The amendments sles carihy the relstionehip batesen sccourting policies and
accaunting astmates by spacifying that a compary develops an sccounting eslimate to achieve e ohissive
sal out By a0 scocunting policy. The amerdmants are affective for perods beginning on or after | January 2023,
and will apply prospectively 1o changas in aopounting estimates end chenges in sccountng polices oCcuring an
or after the baginming of the first annual reporting pariod 0 which tha company apohes 1he amandments.

- Defersd Tex ralated to Assets and Liabilities arising fram a Single Trensection (Amandmeants o A5 12) - The
amendments narrow the scope of the nitial rcogrition exemption (IRE)So thet it doas not spply 1o ransections
that give rise 1o equal and offsettng temparary differances. As a result, companies will nesd 13 fecognise o
deferred tax a=ssat and a deferred tax lebllity jor iermporary differercas arsing on mitial recognition of a leasa and
g depommigsmoning provwision, For leases & decommissionng Habilites, the asscciated determad 18y asse and

lizhilities will need 1o be recopnisad from the beganing of the sarliest companstive peniod pesened, with smy
cumulatree affect racognised 85 an edjusiment 1o retened eamings of other components of aquity ot that date.

The amenasments are effectve for anmual reparbing pediods beginning on ér after 1 Jdenuary 2023 with sarliar
application parmilied.

- Bale ar Contribution ef Ansais between an Invastor and |t8 Associste of Jolrt Venurs (Amendrments to IFRS 10
and IAS 18] — The amendmant smands scosunting iragtment on loss of control of business of assets. The
armendmens 8o introduce new accounting Jor less frequent transecton that imvohses neithes cost nor full
stap-up of camain retsined intarasis in assats that are not busnessas. The effective date for these changes has
been deferrad indefiitely untl the cormpéetion of a broadar raview

The above amandments | injerpretatons do not likely 1o heve an effect on the financie statements of the
ormpary,

Lm*-




4.1
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Tha significant accownting policies set out balow ara consistanthy appiad for all parods presanted in ihese finenciel
StRlEMmants.

Property and eguipmeant
Recognition and meaasuramant

bems of property end equipment are measurad at cost, which includes capitalised bomowing costs, less accumubsied
depreciation and any sccurmulated impairment iosses.

It significant parts of an Mam of proparty and equipment havae different usaful lives, than they ere eccaunted for as
saparate (ams Imajor companeants) of proparty and aquipmant.

Ay gain of lass on desposel of an mem of proparty and equpment & recognised i ol of Inss

Subsequent axpanditure

Subsequent expaenditura 5 capitaliaad only if it is probable that the future sconomic benefits assodated with the
expanditura wall flowe o the Company.

Dopraciation

Depreciston is calculsted to writa off the cost of tems of property and equipment less their esimated residual values
using tha strpight-line method over their astimated vseful kvas, and is ganerslly recognized in profit or loss.

This esfimeted usaful lves of proparty and equipmsent for current and comparative year se decdosad in note 5,

Depreciaton methods, useful lves and residusl velues are reviewad &t each reporting date and adiustad if
Epproprate,

Lesses

Right-af-use assats

The Company recognizes right-of-use assets 81 the commaencemant date of the lesze |l.e. the dete the underyng
gaset s avalsbls for usa). Right-afuss sssats sre measurad at cast, lase army accumuksted dapracistion and
impasrment loesas, and adjusted far any remessurement of lease kabiliies. Tha cost of nght-of-use sssels
inclisdis tha errownt of lease Gshilties recogninsd, initial direc! costs incurned, end base paymants made &t or
mafore the commanoernent date less any leass moentves recalvad, Right-of-use aseeis ere depracatad ona
straight-line besis over the shorter of the lessa tarm and the estimated useful lives of the essets.

Right-cf-use assats comprise of apartment and motor car which & depreciated over peniod

of leasa on siraght line basis ranging from one year 1o fva yesra. If ownership of the Imase assal transiars o ihe
Company at the end of 1he lease 1arm or the cost refiects fhe exencise of & purchass option, depraciation s
hlculated wusing tha estmated yssful life of the assat. The nght-of-use A3881E B8 350 SUbect o Impainmant.

Legse Wabiites

At tha commencarmant date of the leass, the Compeny recognizes igasa liabilities measured a1 the esant vaius
of lsags paymants to ba made over the lease tanm, The Inass payments include fied paymants lincluding in
substanee fixed payments) less ary lessa incentives recaivable, verabls lease pryments that depend on an index
of B rate, and amounts expectad 10 ba pekd under residual value guaraniees. The lasse paymanis also indheda the
sx@rciss price of a purch#se option reasonably cartain 1o be exercised by the Company and peyments of panalties
for tarminating the lerse, if the laesa term reflects the Company exercising the option 1o termirate. Varable baasa
paymEnts that do not depend on &n index of a rate are ecognized &s axpensss iunl@ss they are incurred to
produce imvenorias) in the peried in which tha evant or condilion that rggers the paymant occurs.



A debt security is maasured at FVOC! if it meets both of the folicwing conditions and is not dasignated as al
FTFL

it = held within a businass model whose objective is achiavad by both collecting contractual cash flows
ard selling financal essats; and

Its contractusd terms give rse on spacified detes to cash fliows that are solely peymenis of principal s
interest on the princpsl amount oulstanding,

2n initial recogniton of 8N SOUITY NVESTMEnT that 1S not heid for rading, the Company may irrencabiy alact 10
presant subsequent changas in the imsstment's fair value in OCL This elechon is made on an

irmrestmant-dy-imasiment Desis.

Al financial assats not classified as measured Bt amortised cost or PYDGT as descibed above sre mossured
at FYTPL. On initinl resognition, the Company mey imevocebly designete & financial esset that athenwise
meeets the reguirements o be messwred o1 amenised oo or ot FYOC as ot FYTPL if doing a0 efrminates o
significanily reduces an socounting mismateh that would sthensdza srisa.

Business model asssssment

The Compary makes an essassment of the objective of a business model in which an assat is hald at a
portfolo tavel because this bast rellects the way the business 3 menegsed and informaticn is peo'sded to
managamiEnt. Tha infarrmetion considensd nckidas:

- ‘tha siated policies and objectives for the portfolio end the operation of thosa policies in practice. In
particuler, whether management’s strategy focuses on eanning contreciual intarast ravenua, mainteining &
particular interest rata profile of realsing cash flows thoough the sela of the assets;

- how tha parforrmance of the portfolio is evaluated and reported 1o the Company's managemant;

tha risks that sffact tha perfoermaence of thie buginess moded (and the fnancial assets haid within 1hat
business model and its atrategy for how those nsks ang managid,

«  how manegers of the business are companssted (2.4, whether compansation is based on the fak value of
the assats managed or the contreciuel cash ficvws collected); and

the freqeercy, wolume and timing of ssles in pricr pericds, the reasons for such soles and s cxpectations
abaut future salas acthity. Howevar, information about sales acthaty is ot considerad in laoletion, but as
part of an owerall assassmant of hew tha Compery's stated obiactvas. for managing the finencial assets
ara achlieved and how cash flowes ane ranlissd,

Assessrment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal snd interest

For the purposes of this essesament on debt securtios, ‘princpsl’ it defined as the fair value of the finencal
assat on initied recognition. ‘interest’ = defined as consideration for the tima valus of money and fof the credit
riak aszocisted with the principsl amount outstanding during a particutar period of time and for othar besic
landing risks and costs feog. Bquidity sk and administratnve costs), &5 wel 85 profil mangsn

It asaesming whather the contraciual cash fiows are SPP, the Company consigders the conactual tenms of
tha insthemant. This includes assessing whather the financal 8sset containg & contraciual term et could
change tha timing of amount of contaciual cash flows such thet it would not meat this gondition, In making
hi @asesarmant, the Company consadera:

- contingent avents that would change the smount and timing of cash fowa;

- laverags features,

«  prepepmant and extension tadmis)

- tarms that lmit the Company's caim te cash flows from specified 255815 (g, RON-TECOUTSE
laansl; end

. fastures that modify considerstion of the sme value of money fa.g. periodical raset of
interest rates)

L
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In calculatng tha prasani value of lsese peymants, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the Isass
commencerment date becausa the interast rate impicit in tha leese is not readily determinabla. Aftar the
commencarrent data, the amount of leass lisbilites is increased 10 reflect the accreticn of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addtion, the carmdng amcunt of lease Babilites is remeasured if thers is 8 modification,
& changa in the lease term, & change in the eese payments (.9, chenges to fulure peyments resulting from-a
change inan index or rate wsed to determine such lease paymeants] or a change in the essessment of &n option 1o
purchase tha undarhang asset

Shart-tenm leases

Thea Company spphas the shor-tarm lease recogniticn examption to its shorl-term leases where the |sase tarm &
ot 12 monthe o lass from the commeancarrment date and do Not coREIN 8 puichess option and Ieases for which tha
undariying assed &5 of low walue. Laase paymants on short4erm leases ane recognimed a5 experse ona
straghi-ling bass owes the |Easa tarm,

Intanglble assets

At inception, the Cormgary racognizes any intangble asset acquired et gost. Tha Company than carries the
intangible assat at cost less accumulated amartizstn and (mpairment eeses, if any. Subsagquant adpandituns of
intangible secats (@ aapitalized anly whan itincreeses the future sconomic benalits ambodied in the specific
gzzate to which it relates. All othar axpanditura is aspensed out is incurtd.

Arrartzetion i charped fo staternant of profit ar iass account on reducing baance mathod &t the rates
spacified ir respecthe notes in these finencal stetemants. All intangible assets are systamatically tested for
impairment 8t each reporting data, Amodization on sddtions 1o intangisle assets |s charged month dunng
which 1he asset is avalabbe for use, For disposals during the yaar, amatization ks changed ug 1o the moanth
pracedng the month of dispossl, Whare the cerrying emount of an asset exceeds its estimated recovereble
amoun it is written down mmmedislaky to its recovenbla amount

Long-term investments - subsidiary companies

Cubsidiarias ara the antities contralled by the Compeny. The Company contrals an entity whan i i axpased o or
as Fight 1o variahie retums from s imvoivamant wih the ety and has the sbilty to @Hect those retwms through
IS povwar aves The iy,

Thi rrvesiment in subsidiary i3 initally recognized and carried at cost. The camying amount of the investment is
mewipsved ot sach reporing dete to detemning whathar thare is any indication of impairment, i ey such ndicaton
axists tha invesiment's recovarable ameunt |8 safimated. An mpeirmant loss is recognized i tha canying amount
mecanads is recevadalia amount. A recoversble amount i& kigher of te 1l valie less coat o sal and valus In usa.
impaérmant lossas ara racognized in the statement of profit of koes account, An impairment loes is revarsad i tharm
has baan & chargs m sstimetes usad to detarmirs the recovarable smount but Imited to tha extent of inital cost of
investmant, A revarsal of Impairement loss is recognized in the statameant of praf o loss scopwnt. On loss of control
of subssdiany company, Bny gain of koss & recognized in the statemant of prodit or foss account, Beng 1he difference

batwean purchase price and dizposal proceads.
Financinl nssets
i, Classification
O initial racognition, & finencal esset is classified as measured 81 emormisad cost, FYOC! o FYTPL

A finencial esset i msasured a1 emorised cost I £ meats bath of the fofowing condithans and i5 ot
designated &5 &1 FYTPL.

= it t5 held within & business modal whese obipcireg = to hold assats 0 callect contractual
cash flowrs; and

- itg conteciusl terms gaa riss on specified datas to cash flows thet &re solefy payments of
principal and interast on the principal smount outstanding
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Subsaquent measurement

The following sccounting policias apply to the subsequent maaswramant of finsncal assats:

Financial assets at FUTPL These assats are sullsequently measurad at fair value, Mot gains and
inssas, intluding any profit / markup or dnedend incoma, are recognised in
statemant of proft or loss scosunt. The Company does hald such assets,

Financial essets 8t amortised Thess asses are subseguently meesurad &t amartisad cost usag the

cost eftectve yieid method. The emartised cost is reduged by impaimmeant
lossas. Intemest / markup incoma, Tonengn exchanga gama and losses and
imgairmant ate recognised in stasement of profit or Kss scoountd,

Debt securities ot FVOCI These assets are subssquently measurad &t s value. [n1eres: | markup
incame caloulated using the affective yisld method, foresgn exchange gaina
end losses ond impairment are recognised in Matement of profit or loss
socount. Dihar nat gains end losses ara recognised in 01, On
damcegnition, paing and losses sscumutated in OCT are reclassifiod 1o
statarment of profit or loss socourt. Tha Carmpany does hold such sssets.

Equity investments at FYOGC! Thesa assets are subsequantly messurad at fair velus. Divdands are
recagnised as income in statemant of profit or loss aceount unless the
dividend clesrdy raprasents a recovery of part of the cost of the imvesimant
Other net gains and Iossas ene recognised in siatement of comprohansive
income end are never reclassified to statemant of profit or loss acoount,
The Company doag hald such #ssats.

Reclassifications

Financial essets are nol reciassified subsequent to thair initial recognition, except in the penod after the
Company changes its business mooal for managing firancial assets,

impairment of financial assets
Finanzial sssets st amortised cost and contract asssts

The Compary recogrizes loes sllewanca for Expactad Cradit Loas [ECL) on finsncial sssots messured &1
BrMOMSad cast and contract aseeis ot an emount squal 1o e tme ECLs axcaept for the fallowing, which arg
rmaasurad at 12 manths ECLs:

- bénk balances for credit risk (the risk of default sceuwmng over the expactad lifa of the financial
instrurment! has not increasod snce th inception;

+  lpang and edvancas;

- athaes recenvablas and contract ssgatg

Lengs sliowences far rada recervablas ara sweys measurad 81 an amount egual to [ife time ECLse,

The Company essumes that the credi rigk on 8 financisl asset has increased significantty if i 5 more than 30
deys jpast due. The Compary considers 2 financial asset in default wiven it i3 more than 90 days past due,

Life tirve ECLs ara tha ECLa thet result from el possible defoult events over the eapected lifa of & finsncsl
imstrurment. 12 month ECLs sre the portion of ECL that resuit frormn defau evarts thet are posaibéa with in 12
manths ahiar tha raparting deta.

ECLs ara a probabifhyweightad estimets of credit Insses. Credit lngsed afe messuned as the present valua of
& cash shorifalis i e the difference batwssn the cash fows dua to the antity in sccordence with the sentract

ancd the cash flows that tha Company expacts to recaival.

The gross carrang emourt of 8 financisl asser is writen of whan the Company has no ressanebls
anpecistions of recovenmg 2 finencial asset in 45 entraty or a portion Thareof.

A~
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The adoption of tha axpected Ioss approach has not resutted in gy matanial changm in impairmant provision
for financial aqsats &% thare 4 no history of default in the compeny end all tha rede receiveble batancas heave

been racaived subssquanty,
Financial Habilities

Al fnancial lab@tes are inftisfy recognised &t feir velue less eny direcBy aftributable trensaction costs.
Subseguent to initisl recognition, thesa lishilities are measured at amortised cost using the effectve interast rate
method.

Drfsatting of financial sssets and financial Rabilities

Financial assats and financil Eabiities are offsal ang the NET AMOUNT |$ FEDOMET i The financisl STATeMants whan,
ant only when the Company bas a legaly enforceable fight 1o offset the armounts and smends aithes to sattla them
@ B NAT bESiS O 10 resile e ssets Bnd Sette e liabilites smuhanaously.

Contract asseis

& contracy asset 8 the right to congideration in axchange for services fransferred to the customer, i the Company

performa by transforring goods of sarvices to o custormer before the custarnar peys consideration or belore
payment (8 dus, & contract asset s recognised for the sarned considamtion that is conditicnad,

Caeh and cash equivalants

Cesh and cesh squivalants comprsa of cash in hend and cepasns held with banks. Short temmn borrowing fecilties
avabed by the Company, which are repeyable on demand form an integra! part of the Company's cash
managerment and ara incuded &s pan of cesh and cash equivalants for the purpase of the statemant of cash fiows.

Taxation

Currant fax

Tha currant income tax charga is calculates an the basis of tha tex lews enacted or substantivaly anacted at the
#ad af the reporting penied . Managament penodicaly evaluates positions takan in tEx returms with respect o
giTuATions in wiich applicable tax regulation is subject 10 merpretanon. it estebishas provisans whana
appropriate on the basis of amounts axgpactad 1o be ped to the tax authahities

Daformed tax

Defertad incoma tax is provided in full, using the Eability methad, on temporany Jiflerences arsing betwasn the tax
tases of assets and linbilities and ther carmying amounts in the consolidatad finencial statarments. Howeaver,
delarred 1ax lighilites sre not recognisad i thay arise from the initiel recopnition of poodwill, Defarrad Income t@x
iz glzn not scecunied Lar if o araea from nitel recogniton of an essar or E8hiiTy in 8 transecton other then a
Busingss comisnation that & the bme of the fransaction atfects neilher scesunting nor texeble profit or loss
Defarmad incoma tax i determined using tax rates (and iews) thet have bean enacted or substantisly anacted by
the end of the reporting penod and era expacted to apply whan the related ceterred income tax assat is realised or
the defarred income tax liability 15 serted.

Defarrad tax assets &0 moognised for deductiple temporsry differences and unused tax lossas and oradits oy if
it i3 probabla that future taxable amounts will be avalabie to utilise 1hose 1@mporary diferances and unused tax

insses and credits

Current Bnd defarmad tax is recogrised in pofit o loss, except 1o the extent that it relates to tema ruwnnl:nd_ln
other comprehensive incoma or directly in eguity. In this cose, the tax is olso recognised in ather comprohensive

incame of dingcthy in soguty, respecivety.
Provisbons

A proision is recagnized in the balance sheet when the Company has & legsl Hmummt'ru'a_nhliuuliun s
result of 8 pest svant, it i peababla thet an outflow of resounces embodying sconamic benefits wil be required to
sattia tha abligetion end a relishia estimate cen ba made of the emount of the cofigation. However, provisans are

iwmwed Bt Bach raporting d&te and edjustad to reflect current best estimeats.

AN
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Eamings per share

The Company presants eamings par share (EFS) data for its ordinary shares. EP5 is calculated by dhiding the profit
of loss attributabie to ordinary shareholders of the Compary by the weighted avarege number of erdinary shams
eutstanding durng the period.

Bovernment grants

Govarnment grents are tranafers of resources to Bn antity by a governmeant entity in retunn for compliance with cerigin
past o fulure conditions retsted to the entity's opereting Bctivties - 8.9, & govarnmani subsidy, The definition of
‘governmant’ refiers 1o govemmants, govarnmant agencies and gimiler bodies, whaihar iocal, rationst of Intearnations.

The Compeny recognizes goOvernment grents when there i3 ressonsble BISUTENGE a1 granTs will D8 reckved and Tha
Company will b abie 10 comply With CONOITONS ESSOciETed with grents.

Gosernmeant grants are recognized &t Talr velue, as Galarmed Insoma, wien there i3 reasaneble assurenice that the
grants will ba recesved and tha Company will be able to comply with the conditons associated with the grants.

Grants thet compansate tha Company for expanses incurfad, are recoqnized on 8 sysiamsatic basis in the incomae for
the year in which the relsted expenses sre ecognized, Grants that compensato for the cost of an 2aset are recogrized
in ireame on & dyatarmatic begis ovar the axpested usaful ife of the ralated saset

A loan is initislly recopnized and subsegquantly meesuned in accordanca with IFAS 3. IFRS 8 requres loans Bt balow-
markat rates bo be ininally measured a1 thes far valus - e.Q. the presant velus of the expected future cagh flows
discounted Bt a market-related interest rata. Tha benefil that is the government grant is messurad as the differanca
batwsean the falr velue of the loan on inital recogniticn end the amount received, which is sccowentad for aceonding 10
tha nature of the grant.

Forelgn currancy transactions

Trensactions & foreign currancies are accounted 1or n rupees at the rate of exchange pravaiing on the date of
transaction, Monetary assats and kebiities in foresgn curancies &5 at the reporting dats are axpiasses in rupess at
rates of exchangs pravesng on Tt date excapt wheare forwernd exchenga cover has baan oomenad for payment of
lishilies, in which cese the contracted rates are applied,

Begment reporting

Sogment reaults thet ere reparted to the Cormpany’s Chief BExecutive Officar and the chiel oparating dogision makar
include itema direcily sttrbutable to & sagment a2 well g2 those that ean be sllocated on a ressonsbla bagis
Unallocated iveme, if any, comprise mainhy corporato assats, hesd office, axpanses and tar sssets and lainias.
Managament has determingd that the Compary has 8 single repartsble ssgmant and thematara it has only phesantad
antity wide dischsures.

Revenus recognition

Fevanus from contracts with customers is recognized when controd of the servsces aro transferied 10 the customer &
an amnount that reffects the consadaration 16 which the Compeny expects to ba entitied in axchanpe for thaosa
BaniCas,

- Fevanus fram medis Duying sanices | recopnioad &t @ poinl in time when the parfommance critaria hava baen
et in accoedance wah the contract and scknowiedged Dy 1he cusiomer,

- Revenus from prowiding secial medis mansgement servicas and webaite maintenance i= resogninad on a
sraight line baais ower the ina of the respective conirasts.

. RBevenue fram conlant chestan SaRGoas |8 recognized at o point in e when the padormance cntera heve
baan mat in accordance with tha contrect and acknewiadgad by tha Sestormar

- Revenus from agency commissions end discounts i recognized ata point in time wihan the performance criteris
fawe bean met in sccordancg with the contrect end acknowledged by the customar,

AL~
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= Revenua from website hosting is recognisad af a point in tima when the parformance criters hive Dean mef in
sccordence with the contract and ecknowledged by the customar,

Revenue from providing content desion and developmant is recognised at 8 point i time when the parformance
criteria have been met in aceordance with the confrect and scknowdadged by the customer.

- Miseallaneous rcomea is racegnised 8t & point in time whean it i moived.

Expensas

Al expensas ara recognised in he statement of profin of ioss on an eccrusl basis. Finence cosis arg recognisad

using etfacthea imenst malhod,

Dividends and appropriations

Dividanad dsinbutions snd BpOropristions are recorded In the pariod in which the disirioutions and approiianons an

approved,

PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT

Az a1 Juby 2020

Cast

Aocumuleted ceprecaiion
ket book value

Additiors
Dupracaton chage tar the year
Clasing nat ook vales

A3 a1t 30 June 2021

Coasd

Accumulated depracation
Mat book value

Az at 1 July 2021

Loat

Acoumulated depraciaton
Met hook valus

Additions

Transher from right-of-use assets

Cost
Accumaulated Depreciation

Dapreciation cherga for tha yaar
Closing net book value

Az @t 30 June 2022

Cost

Accumulated Sepracsation
Mat ook valus

Depraciation rates [% per annum]

Furniture Dffice Computar Vehicles Total
ard equipment  and anclllary
fiwtures equipmant
(Rupees)
1,875,653 TR0 12,838,183 1,086,000 16,686,807
(344,255} {B40,374] (6,281 ,B8E) {BET.821) (¥, 034, 445)
1.531,354 2496 6BY 7,546,288 ZET0FQ o881 462
- 431,500 1,265,548 . 2,747,048
296408) __ (134678 194630 4687820
1,334,980 543604 5,829,741 12440 7,140,680
S ————
1,878,863 1,578 6681 18,063,731 1,085,000 18,432,845
(B40,863) 1735,0562) (B, 283,900} (1,062,680  [11,632 3265
1,354,990 543 509 520,741 32,440 7,740,680
Sl
1,975,653 1,278,561 15,083,731 1,085,000 18,432,945
(G20, 53] [735,062) (8,263,580}  (1,052.560)  [11,692265)
1,334,950 543,509 5,629,741 32,440 7,740,680
20,8630 206,810 3,603,160 - 3,830,700
o & 2,058 380 2,058,380
- e (919,141} 939,141}
C = 1,119,243 1,119,249
{3,843 ,886] (284,158) _  [4.732,857|

(298, 729) {308,1856)

1,056,891 444 234 5,569,018

1,996,783

(939, 392)
1,066,881
—_— e ———

BE7.531 1557672

1.2854T1

i1.041,237)
444,234
e

a0

18,686,881

[13,107.875]
5,568,016
———

30

3,143,390 25322 035

(2.275.859) _ [17.364,363)
B67.531 7,957,672
= eee————————
18

The deprecieton charge for the yeer has been alocated to edministretive and general expensea. Tha cost of fully
dapreciated assets sl in wsa et the repoiting date is As. 8,048,323 Q0 Jure 2021: As. 1,435020).
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LEASES Mate 2022 2021
- {Rupees) -——
Right-of-use assets
Cpening balsnce 9,233,248 6,805,572
Additions ¥ 3,397,285
Transfar to proparmy and equipmeant i(1.,119.2449) L
Depreciation 25 (2.784,104) (769,811
Closing balance 5,329,893 9,233,248
——————— ]
Lease liabilities
Opaning balance 6,618,789 4.849.591
Additions - 3,397,236
Interest expansa 27 458,572 421,186
Paymanis {3,687,513) 11,848,272
Closing balance 3,389,848 6,618,789
Cusrent 2,182,416 3,237,685
Mon-currant 1.207.432 3.381,104
3.389.848 6,518,789
Ampunts recognised in the statemant of profit or loss for the year are as follows:
Deprecation changa of night-of-usa assets 2,784,104 768,611
Interast expensa on lease liabilities 458572 421,185
Expenza ralating to shori-term laases 3,613,600 2,604, 204
6,856,276 3,885,000
e —d
Amounts recognised in the statemeant of cashflows for the year are as fallows:
Total cash outfiow for beasas 3,687,513 1,848,272
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Camputar softwara
Cost
Ealanca as at 1 July 30,000,000 30,000,000
Additions * .
Balance as at 30 Juna 30,000,000 30,000,000
Amortization
Balence as at 1 July 25,949,625 23.954,664
Amortizatian for the year 21 l,:l:li.ﬁ-l_ 1.99-1,931
Balance as at 30 June 27,286,249 25,949,625
Meat book value 2,713,781 4,060,375
Amortization rate (% per annum) 3% 33%

The amartization charge for the year has bean allocated to administrative end general axpansas

\./{11_':,:[.'& 28],
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10.

LONG.-TERM INVESTMENTS - Subsidiaries at cost

2022 L2021 Note
[Number of shares)
899,800 Ga0,800 Symmetry Digital (Privata)
Limited a1
59,800 S9.B00  Ins Depital (Private)
Limitad 82
1,084,600 1,099,600

9,998,000
398,000

—0

9,988,000

888,000

10,956,000

This represents investment in Symmetry Digital (Private] Limited ("Symmetry Digital™ at par value of
Fupaas 10 each. The Company hald 35.88% (2021: 99.898%) sharsholdng in Symmetry Digital as
a1 20 Juna 2022, [t was incorporated on 31 August 2009, in Pakistan as a privata limited comaany,

its principal pkace of business is in Phase V1, D.H.A, Karachi.

This represents irvestment in ins Digital (Privata) Limited {"Ins Digital”) st par value of Rupees 10
each, The Company held 52.8% (2021: 39.8%] sharehalding in Ir= Digital as at 30 June 2022, It
was incorporated on 3 Fabruary 2012, In Pakistan asa private Bmited company. 118 principal placa

of business 5 in Phasa VI, D.H.A, Karachi,

The invastments n subsidiary companies have baen made in accordance with the requiraments of tha

Companies Act, 2007,

DEFERRED TAXATION
Deferred tamation 87 i1.148.908) 265,345
Deductiblef{taxable) temporary differences
Met balance at Recognisad in Met balance at
1 July 2027 profit or loss 30 Juna 2022
Property and egquiprment 276,210 (343, 2401 i&T, 030
Intangible assats 286,440 (1,037,67El 541,236
Allowance for impairment loss = 17,718 17,7786
Deferrad incoma - governmeant grant 261,551 [261,581] -
Leasas (BEE, B56) 210,439 {453,417
£05, 345 1474,254 1,148,
Met belance at Racognized in Met balance at
1 July 2020 profit or loss 30 Jung 20217
Praperty and equipment [3,279,428) 3,558,638 278,210
Intangible assets 1,118,682 {722,142} 308,440
Daterred INCOME - govermment grant - 261,551 281,551
Leazes 1,008,973 (1,677,835} (G5B, ESE
11,151,867 1,41?.212 266,345
LONG-TERM DEPOSITS 2022 2021
e |RUpB&E]
This represents deposis placed with lessors, in respect of the leased offices.
- et 1,384,000 1,284,000
ME‘E lnase . b4, 200
1,284,000 1,858,500



11. TRADE DEBTS

Trade debts

Alipwanee for impaimnant ioss
1.1 Allowance for Impairment loss

Openng balence

Expense for tha year

Closirg batanca

12 CONTRACT ASSETS

Conliacy asss1s

Mote 2022 2021
sesese (Ruppes) —ooeee

188,011,879 €0, 176,607

.1 75,226 ]
187,938,853 80,701 281

75,226 -
- 76,226
176,226 76,428
=
£ - 65,011,280

12.1  Tha coniract assets primarily elabe 10 the Company™s nghts 10 consideraion for work complated bul not billed @1
tha repoiting date. The contract assats are franstarred to trede debts whan the mghits become unconditcnal, This

usiElly occars when the Company issuas an nvoece 10 1ha Sustomead,

13 ADVAMNCES AND PREFAYMENTS

Advance to employsas

Fropeymenis;
- nent
- Insunance

14, SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

Imvasimernts in Tanm Deposit Asceipts - af amorised oo

421,000 268,200
100,000 355,740
235,278 :
433,278 356,740
64,278 B21.040
14.1 4,175,000 14.275.000

141 Tha Term Deposit Recepts are mesntainad with Bank Al Hebib Limited carrving mark-up rata of 2.10% G0 Juns
2021: ranging Tram B.B0% 1o 7.10%) par annum and having manurity upte April 2023,

15 DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES

e Dnigitad (Pramied Limimad
Eymmatny Cigte! [Prvatal Limitad

1.731.668 18,248 548
71,547,088 6,808, 004

B1.678.658 85,856,850

The maximum aggregate amount dus from the ralsed paries at the end of any maonth cuning the year & as

Fallowms:

Iriz Diigital Prevatal Limited
Symmatry Digital {Privatel Limited

16. CASH AND BANE BALANCES
Cash with banks
- | sEning BCCOURTE

- In faraign curnEney seoounis
- | eurrent sccounts

Cash in hand

16.1 "-"'-El"-mg Broownts cary markug ranging from 8.6% to 7% per annum,

714,827 20,111,351
71.847.098 =W e
161 B B
1122725
12,476 12476
7,135,208 12,484
180,481 161,720

1315810 164,204

[2021: BB to 7% pef annufml.
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ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL

2022 2021 2 i
(Mumbar of shares) rrerreeees (RUPSSE] =ereree
31,462 472 31 462 47  Ordinary shares of Re. T sach
fuly paid in cash 31,462,472 31,462,472
165,547, 758 53,537 838  Ordinary shares of Ba. 1 aach
meuad s bonus sharms 165 547,768 51,637 528
197,010230 _B5.000000 TTI87,010.230 65,000,000

Share capital was subscnibed and peid-up by the following

2032 a2na 022 i
[Parzentage halkding) (Murmbar of Sharas|
- B1.00% Buli's Eye Communication (Private) Limitod ‘ 43, 250,000
4887 24 B0% hdr. Adil Akmed 96,288,747 20,826,000
48875 24 B0 % Mr, Seracab Ablrred DE.288,747 A0, H25, DD
2.25% - Wasim Akfsm 4,432,730 -
0.01% Dithers ] -
197,010,230 ES, 00, 00

Dusing the yaar the shareholding of M/s Bulls Eye Communications [Privatel Limited in the Company wea soid 1o
1he other sharehoiders Mr, Adi Ahmed and hr. Sarcsch Ahmed in egued progotion for a toftal considaration of R,

145,550,000 Al shares hawve agual righis

LONG-TERM BORROWINGS None 2022 2027
et L1110 R
Lo frorm conventional fimancial instibutions 181 4,113,056 12,027,128
Cusment portion shdwn under current liabilites {4,113,0586) {7,340, 538
= - 4 (B0, 585

Diue to the effacts of pandernic, State Bank of Facisien {SBF) ook verous staps to support the economy, SEP
introduced a refnenca schema for peyment of salaries and wages et subsdizec rate of barrowing,

The Cormpeny has obtained the said borrowing from Benk A-Habio Limited {"BAHL"] &t subsscized rata m fva
tranches an 21 May 2020, 25 June 2020, 14 July 2020, 24 August 20E0 and 13 Ociobar 2020 gt 3% conceasionsl
intarest rate which i5 repayable in October 2022 n B quarterdy instalmeants o BAHL under the 38F sthems

DEFEAAED INCOME - GOVERNMENT GRANT

Detarred incoma - governmani grant ) 54,533 1,022,383
Currant portion af deferred ncoma - Jovemmeant grant (54,533 {632, 798|
. ABB, 665

The value of benatit of balow-markel INTRIEST (818 an the bomawngs discosed it note 18 101hase Tinancial
stalemants has besn accounted for 8% pOVEIMMEBNT grant undar A5 - 20 Govarnmaent grants,

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payabias 4,353,680 A 456,200

Apeneed expanses 17545274 5,083,458

YWithholding 1ax payetle - 6,062,267

EQEI peysble 248 270 167 430

Sales tax paysbie 73,543 £, 760,763
Lhom, 22,220,783 25,556,118
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21.

221

24.

SHORT TERM FINANCE

This rapresents running finance facifty obtained from Bank al Habib Limitad against available limit
of As. 20 million, which carmes mark-up @ 3 months KIBOR plus 2% pavable quartery in arrears.
Tha facility is sacured against hypothecation charge over raceivables with 259 margin, foraign
currancy in Company account, mortgage over 100 yards commercial plat situated in Phasa - V1|
{Ext) DHA, owned by family mamber of director and paraonal guarantess of all directors and
ownar of mortgaged property, During the yesar the limit of this tacility was extended by Rs. 6.8
millsan which is secured by the Company's foreign currancy bank balance. Amount unutilizad for
such facility as at 30 June 2022 was Rs, 1.07 million {2021: Bs, 34 57 millicn),

LOAN PAYABLE TO A RELATED PARTY Naota

Mrs. Crur-e-Snahwwar Fareed 221

This includes oan amounting to Re. 8,800,000 (30 June 2021: Aa. 8,800,000} frorm bis,

2022

2021

e 111111 FES——

26,964,314

17,303,770

Dur-g-Shahwar [cloge farmily member of the Company's shareholders, Mr. Adil Ahmad and Mr,
Sarocsh Ahmed) and bearing interest a1 the rate of 12% {30 June 2021 18%| par annum, The kban
15 payable on demand and had been taken to meet working capital neads of the Comgany. The

mavernant of loan during the year is disclosed in Note 34 5

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There ware no contingences and commitments as at reporting date (30 June 2021: N,

REVEMUE - NET
Gross salas
Salas tax

241
Cost of sandcas 242
Disaggregation of revenua

The Compeny analysas its nat revanue by the folowing streams:

hiedia buying

Digital sarvices retainer

Content creation

fgancy commissions and discounts
Web hosting & regiatration
Designing &nd developrmant
Wabsite maintenance

\ﬁfﬁn of IT services

424,207,577 371,408,080
(35.582,546) (26,456,321}
388625021 344 851 750
[235.828,289) (139,645,083

152,798,742
——————

205,306,676
——

66,682 125 75,503 682
40,838,391 28,445, 585
171.373.637 101,481,182
5,334,418 2,666,604
1,990,002 -
17,824,203 95,336,280
6,018,250 3,475,806
78,562,945 37,588,720
288,625,021 344,051,750
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Cost of sales

Media buying
Wab Hosting & Registration Cost
Confeni creation

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Selares and other benefits
Traveliing and convevance
Depraciation

Amortisation

Litifitios

Entartainment
Advertisemant [ sales promoton
Rent, rates and taxes

Lagal and profassional
Fees and subscription
Repairs ard maintenance
Insuranice

Cifice suppliss

Auditors’ rermunaration
Printing and staticnery
Communiceton and courier
Others

Shared sarvica income

Auditors’ remuneration
Audit fee for finencial statements

Audit fee for consolidated financial statamants
Oyt of pockat expenses

Fes for gudit of spacial purpase linancial statemeanis

Certification fees

5&5

281

25.2

2022

2021

—— 1 H“p‘“j [ —

40,464,691 39,361,338
2,024,542 & 347 B40
133,336,656 85,935,905
235,826,288 139,645 083
66,760,375 hO, 675,843
22 069,357 15,765,193
7.517,061 5427431
1,336,624 1,894,551
7,048,263 5,897,413
7,242,935 5,290,394
610,477 186,155
7,847 580 8,164,265
2,379,886 1,449,728
1,012,407 49,000
3,818,400 2,865,334
2,108,148 B1&,251
1,644,711 1,460,228
6,255,630 712,800
380,128 472,296
237,254 191,783
1,191,884 744,015
(58,537.253) {19,668,401)
81,023,935 21,678,687
837,000 540,000
108,000 108,000
141,750 64,800
3,520,400
1,248,480 -
6,255,630 712,800

This includes salaries of key managemant personal, utdiies, msurance, comveyance, rent, sacurity
cosat, cleaning, office supples, computer cost, printing and stationary, couriar, advertising and
markating, staff and guest entartainmant, repair and maintenance, travelling and accommodation,
donations and ather miscallaneous expenses allocated among group companies on an agresd basis,

OTHER INCOME

Intarest income on short term investrmants

Amartization of deferred incorma - govamment grant

Exchange gain

517,256 893,271
867,830 932,668
4,755,807 486,358
2,312,188

6,240,693




28.1

aa.

AMNANCE COSTS Note 2022 2021
—---—-- (Rupees)
Markup charges on:
- ghart werm finance 2,100,777 1,820,613
- |gaze liabHities 458,572 421,185
= long-tarm barrowings 1,205,285 1,287,857
= lnan payabla 1o a related party 1,023,518 1,032 000
4788952 4,565 755
Bank charges 3.015,929 2,562 887
7,804,081 7,128,742
——
TAXATION
Curramnt 11,537,834 27,315,693
Deferred 1,414,254 (1,417,213
12,952,088 25,808,481
Reconcilistion of tax charged for the yaar
Ascounting profit 0211418 108,736,218
Tax @ 20% (2021; 29%) 20,361,312 31,633,604
Tax effect of:
= Incoame assessad undar mimirmam tax regima 9,807,857 265,650
- ingome assessed undar final tax regima (17.373,678)
- fax gredit (785,629) .
- previously unrecognsaed termporany differences 842,126 12,185,120
12,852,088 25, B35 481
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Profit after taxation stiributabls to ordinany shareholders 57 259,331 B2 837,730
Waighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the
wear {inm rumbar] 126, 735319 126,735,318
Basic earnings per share 0.45 065
There is no dilutive effect on the basic eamings per share of the Company.
CASH CENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Frofit befora taxation TO211.418 108,736,218
Adfurstrrants for
- Depraciation b 7,517,061 5.427.431
- Arnartization 25 1.336.624 1,884, 9681
- Fnanca cosis 27 7204, 081 7,128,742
= Impairment of trade debts = 75,226
- Amortization of grant income 28 (967,830) (932, 668
- Exchange gain 26 (4,755,607) (486,359
- Interest incorma on short term investmants 26 {517,258} (B83,271]
VWorking capital chanpas ] (37.457,964) (31,211,863
Ao 43,170,528 39,536,412




301 ‘Working capital changes FLiFr g 2021
Changes in: Bt | 17 =11 IR
Tiade dabtz {103,075, 765) {1B.528,377T)
Contract assats 65,017,280 -
Advances and prépayments {xaz33s) 1,348,809
D troer releled padties 4,178,732 168N 7. 126
Tisde srd atbhér payables 13,338, 333) 13,080,128
Dwe o relaied parties = 10, THE 401§
T (a7 457.964]  (B1,211 GG
31, REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, MRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES
1 _m " s Y -
Chiaf Diracior Emscutivas Cheal Direcior Expcutives
Exacutive Empcubive
(Rupaes] e
Maragarial rarmurarstion 1,832,000 1,832,000 8,734,523 678, 851870 24,305,196
Othar allowancas 278,000 276,000 LA 3,236,909 3,536,508 10,330, 798
T 4,208,000 4,208,000 u._g.ﬂli‘ ~ 3,816,600 8,816,600 34,435,554
burmber of persors 1 1 13 1 1 17
32 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2032 202%
Pumbar
A5 ol 30 Juna 40 48
Ayeraga number of ampioyess during tha waar 36 A4
33 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Tha ielated panies camprsa of the subsdiary companias, antities wih common girectors, rmajor sharehoiders, stafl
FElFErmERT umics, direcintes, key management parsonnel and Close members of famiy of such individuals: Transacticng
wiith malated parieis ore cadmned oul &1 sj@ead ratas.
Transactions with ralyted parties cther than those disclosed elsswsds in thage firencal staiamants can ba summanzad
o5 fodbiw:
2022 2011
s [Rupees} —-v
Expenses incurred by / {on behsll of) sssociated company
Syrnmetry Degital |Privais] Lamited [11,338,085] N33, N8
Irig Digital (Provate) Linnited 1m ﬁi EEILEEE
Coanteea Jin {Prevatal Lirmitad - 1
CHher partias
Loan cbtained from & raliss parmy 41,029, 441 .
Pooparyrmsnil of loan lom 8 related party T (a2,368,087] {7, 424,707
34. FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AMND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Thi Compary has axposures 10 the following risks from it sa of finencal instrumants:
= Cradit rizk
= Liguidity rigk
- Markei nsk
347 Rigk management framework
The Bosed of Diractiors bas overall respansblity for the esteblishrmant and aversight of Carrpary's risk mansgamant
frarmework. The Board is also msponsibla for Sevsapng and manionng the Compeny's fek mansgament policies,
Tha Company's risk managamsant poiicies are established to identify and anstyza tha rsks faced by the Company, 1o st
appropriate risk fimits and controls and to monitor risks and adharence to limits, Risk mansgement podcies and systerms
ate ravinwed regularly to raflact changes in markat conditions and the Comipany's activitizs. The Company, frough its
trairsng &nd management standards snd procadures, aims to Mantain & teoplined and constructive control ervironment
ﬂm gl amployass understand ther rokes and coligations.




342  Credit risk

Cradit risk |5 the risk of financiel loss to the Compeny if & customar or 8 countarparty to 8 financial instremeant fails
10 maat 15 contraciual obligations, and erises principally from the Compary's recaivabies from customers and
related parties.

To manage the exposure to credit risk in respect of trade debts, management uses aging of debtors 1o fallow up
pvardus balances. The Compary befiaves that it is not axpased 10 any major concentraton of cradi risk, &5 it

EUSIOMArs Mprasent vanous sectors of the ecanomy.

The camying armount of finencial assets and contract assets raprasants the maxmum cradit axposure. The masimum
BEROSUME 10 G fek an e reporting date is;

Fairr 2021
{Rupses]

Long-tenm deposita 1,364,004 1,858,800
Trade debts 107,036, 653 Bl 101,281
Contrast esoeis - B5011,280
Advance 18 ampltypeas 421,000 266,200
Intenest sccruad on short tarm investmants B4 510 181,212
Thoet term imvasimants 4,176,000 14, 278000
[iue from related partas 81,678,658 B5. 808 85
Bark balances 1135208 12484

AT
Larg-teym deposits

Tha Company has povided sacuriy oeposits a3 par the contrectual tarms with counter partias as security and does
not expect matenal loss egainst those depasits and conskder such amounts &8 receivable upon erminetion of

SEMIGES,
Trade debts and contract assels

The Comgany monitors the credit gualty of its financial 255818 and Conract A55eS with ralarence 10 MS1encsl
performance of such assets and whare @vailable, easernsl credit etngs

Thi &girg of irede cebis and contract 855015 at tha reporting dete is 85 hollnws:

&na2 i1
Gross Impairmant Groas Irpairmmant
IAupeaE)

Mot past dus 161,292 823 = 127,344 B3 -
Fasi chum 50 - B0 deys 3,382,928 . 14,083,520 .
Fast due B0 - B0 days B91.350 " 11,942,796 #
Fas! due 20 days and over 177 % 1,838,840 (75,226

1 155,167,787 [76,226

Tha Company enplias IFRS 8 simpiified epproach to messure expactad credit losses (ECLs] which uses & ke tma
axpacted loss allowence for all rade debts. Tha Company uses an alowance matr to measure the ECLs of trede
raceivables. These hisiorcal losa retes are calculated using & "ol rate’ method besed on the probabdity of &
recaivable prograssing through successive siegas of denquancy 1o wrie-off, Thus, Bxpecisd credl oas rates are
based on the pavment profés of revenus ovar & period of 24 months before 30 Juna 2023 and the comesponding
historical cradit loss expedenced within this panod. These histoncal retes gre adjustad to reflsct currant and
farward-looking nfoemation on macroaconomic tactors affecting the abiity of customens 1o sattle the recaivables. Tha
Cornpany dentfied gross domestic product (GOP), end nilation 1o be the most relevant faciors for performing mecro
Ierviel ackustments in expected credit losa financiad modsl,

Based on the past exparlenca, considerstion of finendial position, past track reconds and subsequent fecOVEnes,
she Cormpany bolieves that trade dabts past dus do not faguire &ny IMEairAEent



34.3

flue from relsted parties

This represents due from subsdisries in respect of certain reimbursable expenses. Management does not
expect 10 incur matenal losses against those bakbnces,

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Gross Impairment Gross Imipairment
(Rupees)

Mot past due 1,214,274 - 1.543,825
Past dus 30 - 60 days - - 2,386,297 -
Past due 60 - 50 days 951,028 - 12,380,600 H
Fast due 80 and abowve 29,513,356 = a8 5ds, 228 -

#1,67E.668 = 25 856, B50 -

Bank bslancas

Credit risk from bank deposits are managed by placing depesits with banks having sound ciedit mtings.
The credit quality of the Cormpany’s major bank accounts is assessed with reference (o extemal credit
ratings which al the reporting date are as follows:

Rating Rating

Agancy " Bhort term Long-term
Bank AL Habib Limited PACRA Al+ BAAA
Askari Bank Limited PACRA Al+ Ab+
Liguidity risk

Licuedity risk 15 the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associsted
weith its fimancial Eabalitias that are settled by delvenng cash or anather financial assal. The Company's
approach to rransging liquidity = to enswre ae far as poasibles to abyveys have sufficiant liqusdity to masd (i
lighilitios whan due, undar both normal and stréssed conditions, without incwring unaccaptabla losses or
risking darrage fo the Company’s reputation. The Company is not materially expesed to liquiddy risk as o
aubatantial portion of its obligations ! commitments of the Company are short termn in nature and area
restricted to the-extent of avadabée guidity,

The folkoweing ars the contractual maturities of the financial labiities, including estimated interest paymeanis:

2022
Carrying Contractual Upto one More than
amaunt cash flows year e Year
(Rupees)
Financial liabilities
Lease habilitias 3,389 848 (4,377,187) 12,950,836) [1,426,351)
Long-term borrowings 4,113,056 {6,714, 460} (6,714,460} -
Trade and other payablas 21,898 264 {21,828, 964) (27,898,964} -
Short tarm finance 25,761,102 25,761,102} [25,761,102) -
an pavable to 8 related party 25,964,314 (25.964.314) {25,964, 314) =
81,127.284 _ (B4.716.027] _ (B3.288.676) _ [1.426.351)
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2021
Carrying Contractusl Upta one Mere than
anmrsnt cash flonves year o0 e
{Aupeas
Financial liabilities
Lease liabikties 6,518,783 [7.326,391) (3,687,513 (3,639,478
Long-term borrowenge 12,021,128 (5. 787 589) (1,608,840 {4,178, 043
Trade and other payables 13,546,658 113,645 556} (13545, 656 -
Short term finance 21,243,339 121,243,328} (21,243,329
Loan payable to 8 related party 17,303,770 {17,303, 770} 17,303,770 -
70,732,672 165, 207 4351 (57,369,808 {7817 527}
———————
Markat rigk

hdarket risk is the rigk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
aquity prices will affoct the Company's incomea or the value of its katdings of firancial instrurmanta. The
objective of market risk managernent is 19 rmanage and contrdd market risk exposures within accepiabls
parameters, while optimizing the returmn, The Company is exposed to currency risk and interest rate risk
arity.

Currenoy risk

The Company is exposed to foreign curmency risk on its receivebles and payables in tha following
currencies

2022 . 20
UsD

(Equivalent Rupees)
Financial #ssets
Trade dabts

B4, 616,206 122,000

Fanancial labilities
Trade payables = {347,048
Met exposure 84,516,236 {228, 048]

The tollowing significant exchange rates have been appliad,

Average rate Reporting date rate
2022 2021 2022 2021
FER o USD 177.45 160.33 204.40 167.54
Sensitivity analysis

At the reporting date, if the PKA had strengthened by 10% against the above foreign curencies with all
othar vanahbles hald constant, post-tax profit for the year would have been higher by the amount showen
balow, mainky as a result of net foreign exchange gasn on translation of foreign curnency trade debts,

022 2021
- {Rupees)

s —t0TSs s

The weskening of tha PEKR agenst above curmencies would have had an equal but opposita impact on the
post tax profits. The sensitivity analysis prepared is not neceasarily indicative of the etfects an profit for

tha year and assers of the Company.




J44.3 Interest rote risk

Intmmst rode risk is the nsk that the feir velus or futune cash fiows of 8 fnardiel instrumant will Buctuate because of chanpas

In FRArKBT InTEMeET FalEs.

Al tha raporting data, the intevest rete profile of the Company's intevean-bearkng finencis’ sty end Nabditas o as fallows:

Warlnbla rate instrumenia

Fingnos' Mabutias
Shar 1erm finance

A

S v [r—

I-month KIBOR + 2%

125,761,102 m.ﬁﬂﬂl

Cash fipw 3ensiTifaTy analysis for vanalve fele NEmaments

& changs al 100 besi peints in ntarest retes gt tha year end would have insnsssed or decressed the profif lor the yaor and eguity
b Rs. 1928903 (2021: Re. 150,871, This arehysin aassmas that ol afhes all othar varabies, in perticular foraign curmensy fbas,

raman Sargient.

Thie aenaitrity analysis prepared &= nol necessariy indicativa of the effects on profit for the yesr and sagets /liskilites of the

Covrpany
3443 Dther price risk

Crthar pricn risk is the nsk {het the feir value of futune cash fliows of finescld instruments wil fluctuato bocawse of changas in
mariet piges inothar than these ansing from inferest rete nsk or curency riskl whaother those changes ere caused by factons
specifa io the indhiduel finencigl ingtnement or &5 issusr or feciors aHecting ol simdar financial mstrument treded in thae

market A8 8t 30 June 2022, the Coamparry = not exposed 10 cther prica ree

34.5 Rocenolliation of movements of equity and [Eebilitios to cash fows arising from finencing activitios

Lang term Lessa  Unappropeints  Loan payabls Total
borrowings liskiliting d profit to = reloted
wnd deferred party
grant
== [Rupees) -
Balancea aa st 1 Juty I0ZT 13,043 4817 BE18,TRD 10, BEE EID 17,302,770 136,053 ERG
Changes fram financing cash fows
Fapsyrmant of leng-tarm borewings [7.508.072) - ¥ {7.368,072]
Payment af Inase fabiltias . [3,887 513} . - {3,887 513]
Loan obfainad from & nedfeded party - = 41,0629 441 41,025,441
Regaymeant of lcan to a refated party J & = iz as7 (32,388,857
Totsl changes from linencing sctivities 5135419 2,832 0L, B, 425 25,384,374 136,857,648
Cirher changas
Irtarapt svpanas 1.206.785 a58.57F - & 1,663,867
Amonization ol gowerrmant grant (987 B3] - - {B67,830]
Intermst paid {1,218, 385] - - (1,205 288
967, B30] 450,572 A i
Tertal gguity related other chasges # o 54, {84, TR0 RS
Bslsnce ae at 30 June 20232 167 3 ] 11E. 740 26,864,374 81,687 401
Balarcs ag 91 1 July 2030 B.451,102 4,645 551 3% E53 148 24,720 477 71476
Changes from financing cash fiews
Requyment of lerg-term barmowings 1,534 857 T 1,524,657
Payrrent of leasa liskilities " 11,848 272} 1,849,272}
Repayment of loan 1o o reiated party - = (7,424,707 {¥, 424,707}
Dvwickand Paid 5 - 115,584, 744 : 15,584 344}
Tertal changes froen fineno:ng acthvibie 13,808, 080 ZB00.38 0078 W 17,3037 54, 109 045
Cithsr chanpas
Intereat axpenss 1,281 857 431 185 1,713,142
Amoetzetan of govammant gran 1832, 561 - (832,
inforesy pasd [1,281,857] - {1,281 887
Acdition 1o Finenos lesss - 3,087, 265 3,367 288
932 E8E) apigarng - 2,
Total agurty rellsd attad changee - s BXB37 738 - B2,B37. 138
Balanea -?n 30 e 2021 13,043,491 6818 789 102,886,639 17,3037 128,832 889

e




av.

Fair valus of financial instruments

The astimated fair value of all financial azseais and labilities is considered not ssgnificanthy diffarant from carrping

values as the itams arg gither short-term in naturé or penodically repriced.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s objectve when menaging capital i3 1o safe guard the Company's sbility 10 continue a5 & gaing
concern 5o that it can provide returns for shareholdars and benafits for othes stakeholders and to maintain e

strang capital base 1o support the austained development of its businass,

The Company manages its capitzl structune by monitaring return on ned assets and makes edjiustments to it in
tha light of changes In ezonamic conditions, |n order 1o maintain or sdjust the capital strusturs, tha Company
may adjust the amount of dividend paid to the shoraholders or issue naw shares, Thera dre no axternally

imposad caplia! requeremants on tha Company,

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and reciessified, wherever necessary for purpose of comgariscn

arvd batter presantaton. This dd not affect profit, net assets or equity,

As pravaoushy Rectazsdication Mg
repored on 30 reciazaifiad
June 202
Unconsalidated Staternent of Financial Position
Trade debts 166,112,681 (85.011,280] 20,101,281
Contract assats = &5,011,280 66,011,280
Othar assats 136,243,862 - 136,743,853
Total sssats 290,354,413 - 290,386,413
Unconsolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
Administrative and general axpansas (139,667, 713} 47,586,028 91,678,687
Cthar incams 50,301,224 147 5809 026) 2312198
Orthera 172 204 237 - 172,204, 227
Profit after taxation 82,837,718 - EE.EEE.'-'EE
Total comprehensive incomea for the year &2 .83y, 738 - o BAT. TAA
GENERAL

Thase financial statements were authonzed fof issue o M -~tay - 297 by the Board of Directors
of the Company

Chist Executjée Director
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of Symmetry Group Limited

Report on the Audit of Conszalidated Financial Statements
Opinion

Wi have audited the annaxed conselidated financial statements of Symmetry Group
Limited {“the Compary™] and its subsidianes ithe “Group”], which comprise the
consclidated stotement of inancial positicn as at 30 June 2022, and the consaldated
statemeant of prefit and loss and other comprehensive income, the consolidatad
statement of changes in equity, and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
pariod then ended, and notés to the consalidetad finencal statermants, including a
summary of significant sccounting policies and other sxplanatory information.

I our @pinion, the accompanying eonsolidered financial statements givie a true and fair
view of the consalidated financial position of the Group as at 30 June 2022, and of its
cansolidated financial perfarmance and ns consolidated cash flows for the period than
ended in gecordance with the accounting and reporting standards as epplicable in
Pakisian.

Basis for Opinion

Wea conductad our audit in accordance with International Standards on Audding (I5As) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities undar those standards are further descnbed In
the Auditor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statementis
saction of our report. We are ndepandent of the Group in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professonal
Accountants as adoptad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan {the Codel,
and wa hava fulfilled our other athical rasponsibiities in accordance with the Code. Wa
believe that the audit avidence wa have sbrained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis far cur opinian.

Responsibilities of Managemant and Board of Directors for the Consolidated
Financial Statemants

Managament i$ espongible for the praparation and fair presentation of the consalidated
financial statements in accordance with the accounting and reporting standsrse as
applicable in Pakistan and the requiremants of Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017} and for
such internal control as management determinas is necessary 10 enabla the preparation
of consclidated finencial statements that are free from material misstatement, whelhas
due to frawd or arrer,

Wit Teses: Femi & O, o Parbveetyy B ingil b gl o Piosizn e n premner b a® e PR il Jigas e
1o | nEprr o, rrrrdsms Bapy fbeiesd wl o FEPRAD ko Trasharan Lireeed 8 prrvmie G niiel) raigiing Sesled by gaarmmes
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In preparing the consolidated financial statemants, managaman is rasponsible for
aseassing the Group's abilty to continue a8 a going concem, disclosing, &3 applicable,
matters ralated 1o going concem and using the going concarn basis of accounting wniass
management aither intends to ligudate the Group or to cease aoparations, or has no
realistic: altarnative but 1o oo so.

The Board of Directors is responsibla for oversaaing the Growp’s financial reporting
process,

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Qur chjectvas are 1o obiain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
fingncial statements as a whale are fres from rmaterial misstatemant, whather dus to
fraud or arror, and 1o issue anauditor's repon that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high leval of assurance, but is not & guarantes that an audit conducted in
accardance with 1545 a5 applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstetemant when it exists. Misstatemants can arise from fraud or arror and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggragate, they could reasonably ba axpectad
o influgnce the economic decisions of vsers 1aken on the basis of these consolidated
financial staterments.

Az part of an awdit n accordance with 15As as apphcable in Pakistan, we axarciss
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughaout the audit. We alsa

» ldertify and assess the risks of matenal misstatament of the consolidated financial
statamants, whether dus ta fraud of error, design and parform audit procedures
responsive 1o those risks, and obiain owdd avidence that is sufficiant and appropriate
to provade a basie far our opnion, The risk of not detecting & matenal misstatemant
rasulting from frawd is higher than for one resulting from arror, as fraud may involse
collusion, forgery, intenticnal ormissions, misrapresentations, or the ovarnde of
intarmal control

s Obtain an understanding of internal contral ralevant 19 the audit in order to design
audit procaduras that are approprate in the circumstances, but not for the purposa of
axpressing an spinion on the attectiveness of the Group®s internal control,

¢ Evaluate the appropristeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estmates and related disclosures made by managemsani,

« Conclude on the appropriatenass of management's use of the gong concern bass of
accounting and, based on the sudit evidence abtained, whether a matenal uncertainty
axiets related to events or canditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's
ability to continue as a going concarn. If we conclude that 8 material uncertainty
exists, Wwa ana required to daw attantion in our auditor’s report to the rakated
disciosures in the consolidated financial statemants or, if such disclesures are
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iradeguats, to modify aur opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidanca
ohtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, fullire events or conditions
miay causa the Group 1o cease to continue as 8 going concanm

s  Evaluate tha ovarall presentation, structure. and content of the consolicated financial
statements, including tha disclosuras, and whaethar the consolidated financsal
statarmerts reprasent the underlying transactions and evants in a mannar that
achisves fair presantation.

& Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial inforration of the
antities of business activities within the Group to express an aparean an the
cansolidated financial statemenis. We are responsitle for the direction, supsrvision
and performance of the group audit. We ramain solely responsible for our audit
cpinion.

Wa communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matiers, the
planned scope and timing of tha audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiancies in internal control that we identify during cur awdit.

The engagement partner on the awudit resulting in this indepandant auditor's report is
Moneeza Usman Butt

Worpn 1088an Tt

Data: 30 November 2022 KPMG Taseer Hadi & Co.
Chartered Accountants

=

Karachi

UDIN: AR202210102xBEYIVZRa



Symmetry Group Limited

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As ot 30 June 2027

ASSETS

Mon current assets
Property and equiprment
Fughi-of-use sssats
intangioie assais
Goodwiil

Defarrad taxcstion

Long term deposits

Current assets

Trade debia

Canract Bssals

Agvancas and prepaymenis

Inierest acorued of sRafl 1arm INVEsTMmeants
Short term Iméastrments

Taxation - nal

Cazh and benk balances

Total assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves
Authersed share capiial

Ani.000,000 (2021 1060,000,000) ordinesy shares of Aa. 14 each

Issued, subscribed end paid-up share capital
Lineppropriatad profit
EBquity atinbutakle 1o owners

Mar-controfiing interest
Total equity

Maon - current liabilites

Lease labifties

Long term barfawsngs

Deferred incorma - govarnmeant grant

Current liabilitias

Trads and other payablbes

Curmant portion of lasa labifties

Currani pertion of long term borrowings

Currant pertion of defarred ncome - govemmeant grant
Short tarm finance

Loan payasie to refated partes

Contingencies and commitments
Total equity and llabilities

L R e -1

1
12

13

14

17
g

]

i7
8

21

22

2022 0
[Rupess)

8,587,823 16,606,279
5,329,853 8,233,246
2,713,751 5,585 375
42,777,721 42,777,721
456,665 1,202,502
1,384,000 1,658,900
61,229,853 76,273,022
239, 406, 699 110,566,422
7,620,549 BE.011,280
919 278 721,840
272,178 486, T80
12,075,000 3,325,000
50,710,115 27,828,945
7,328,697 268,702
318,332,616 243 208,569

:
300,000,000 100,000,000
197,010,230 EB5, 000,000
__M28A26 112010230
268,254,515 197,010,730
14,908 o e
268,308,421 197,011,028
1,207,432 3,381,104
. 13,132, 318
= BiE0, DE
1.207.432 17,163 463
44,738,687 40,545,634
2,182,416 3,237 685
11,709,474 18,723,101
189,528 1,371,251
25,761,102 21,243,329
25,964,314 18,786,080
110,045,516 108,307,080
T 370,564,958 910481532

JET,

Diractor



Symmetry Group Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Far the yaar ended 30 June 2022

Revanua - net

Admiristrative and general expensas
irnpairmnent loss on financial assets
Operating profit

Other income

Finance costs

Profit bafore taxation

Taeation

Profit for the year

Oithar cowmprehensive incoma

Total camprehensive income for the year

Profit / [loss) attributable to:
- Dwvners of the Company
- Mon-cantrolling interast

hloras

23

27

2022 2021
{Rupees)

347,559,597 288 650,837

(243,853,250) (184,716,641}

- 76,226
87,706,347 81,860,070
7,782,822 5,358,302
{9,173,753) (9,377.252)

36,315416 Br.B41,080

(25,017,024) {30,368, 137)

71,298,392 57482063

— T.2B352 57,462,553

71,284,285 57,637,711
14,107 B4, 768)
ABZ G5
— e ——————

Director



Symmetry Group Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

fFar the yearended 30 Jums 2022
Equity attributable to owners
tasued, Bquity Mon-
subscribed  Unappropristed controlling  Total equity
afit sttrbutable  ororest
and paid-up " 16 awnars
share capital
{Ruppes] s sanauanan
Balances as at 1 Juby 2020 85, 000,000 0,038,783 1E5, 0038, TEE §R,ERT 1BE 02 320
Transaction with owners of the Company
= 15t dnterim divigerd for the year snded
30 Jung 2027 & 0. TEX] per stuve - 16,564, 244) 115,564, 244 . (15 B4 Ja4d|
Tofal comprehensve oo oy he
poar andey 30 June F0E7
Profit [ llcss] for the yaar . B7.537.111 BT 537,111 {5, B 57,4082 953
Balancas as af 30 Juna 2021
BE, 000,000 112,010,230 197,010,230 704 187011, 025
Balances as &t 1 July 2021 B, D00, 000 12,010,230 187,010,230 799 197.011.029
Total comprahansive incomae for the
yoar srded 30 Sune 2022
Profit for tha year = 71,284 285 71,284 285 14, 107 1,296,352
Transactions with owners
Lssue of bonus shares 112,010,230 (112,010,230
Balances as st 30 Juns 2022 197,010,220 71,284,286 268,284,515 14,906 268,308,421

Umgnnar:al:l notes 1 10 33 leom an integrad part of thess consalidetad financal statements.

Director



Symmetry Group Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the yesr ended 30 Jume 2022
Note 2022 2021
{Rupess)
CASH FLOWS FROM OFPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 86,315,418 87.B41,080
Adpestment for nom-cash and other fems:
« Depraciation 24 14,781,509 13,364,108
« Amortization 24 2,881 624 3,574,561
- Finange £osts 26 8,172,753 8,377,282
« Irpairmant [oss on financial assets 1001 ® 75,228
» Defarred ncome - government grant 25 (1,841,783} (2,414, 262)
- Intarest income an short 1arm investmants 25 [1,375,832) (2, 118.031)
« Exchange gain < nat 25 [4,565,147) {828,009}
115,369,430 109,274,265
Changes in working capital
- Increase in trade debts {124,275,120) {126,608.477
= {Increase) [/ decreases in advances and prapayments {187,238) 1,486,809
- Decrease in contract assets §7.350,711 5,011,280
-Decreasa in dus from a relatad party - 2000
= [ncrease [/ (decreasel in trade and other pavables 3,293,047 {7,765 162)
{63,788,690) 166,961,540
Cash generated from operations 51,580,790 42312825
Finance cost paid (8,716,181} 15,457, 029}
Incorme tax pahd (47,162,357) i15,840,5671)
Lang term deposits - it 474,900 {100,000
Met cazh juzad in) / generated from operating activitiss T [3,821,B48] 21,081,225
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of propedy and equipment 13,830,700 (2,747 048)
Intarest recaived cn short tarm imestmeants 1,590,494 1.715.866
Imaestrment in shoet term irvestmeants 26,250,000 (21,475,000
Met cash generated from / (wsad inl imeasting activitias 24,008,794 22 5021

CASH FLOW FROM ANANCING ACTIVITIES

Cividend paid . (15.564.244)

Loen chimined / repayment from related paries - nit 7176234 3,082,735

Long term borrawings « nat [21,135.845) 17,887,300

Feymient of laase liabiities (3687513 1,848,272

Met cash used in fnancing sctvities (17,645,224) 7,

Met increase £ (decrease) incash and cash eguivalents 2,542 752 ETEES]

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of tha year m,umwﬂi 113,:;.5;5.,225:'

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1 ;

Cash and cash equivalents comprise of the following:

Cash and bank balancas rd 7,328,697 58,202

Short terrm runmeng finance 20 125,761,162) 121,243,329)
] T DS e

e L e P

nned notes 1 1o 33 form an integral part of these consolidated financrl statemeants.

Diractor




Symmetry Group Limited
MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

1. THE GROUP AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1 Symmatry Group Limited {'the Company') wes inconporatad in Pakistan as a private limited company on 3 Fabruary
2012 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1234, In 2017, the Comparny was converted 1o a public company
wilh effect from 371 Maey 2017, The principal sctivities of the Company 5 dagitsl mecia, Intarmet marketing and
display advenising digital design, web developmant and other miated activities.

The ragistered office of the Company |s situated at 3rd and 4th Floor, Plot 46-C. Shahbaz Lane 4, Phase V1,
O.H.A Earmchi.

1.2 Symmainy Group Limited and its subsidierias {“the Group? comprises of the Tollowing

Symmetry Groun Limited Farent Lompsany
Subsidiary companies F‘lrnml!u of Direct Hu-ldlrlg
frali s 2021
Symmatry Digital [Privatel Limitad 99.98% 22.88%
Crestive Jin [Privata] Limited - 33.80%
lig Digital (Privata) Limated 99.850% 99.80%

1.3 Mature of operations of subsidiaries

Symmatry Digital (Private) Limited

Symmetry Digital (Privetel Limitad was incorporaied in Pakistan as a privete limitad company on 31 August 2003
under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 19684 115 princlpal activities are digital media, intarnet marketieg and
dispiay acivertising ete, and creative serdces inckeding digital design, web devalopment and other relsed
activities. Tha registesad office is situated at 3rd and 4th Floor, Plot 45-C Shahbar Lane 4, Phase V], DH.A,
Karechi.

Irls Digital (Private) Limited

Iris Digital (Private) Limited was incorporated in Pakistan a2 & private bmnited company on 3 February 2012 under
the repaaled Companes Ordinance, 1984, The principal activities are digital media, intarnet markating and display
advertising etc. and creative services including digital designweb developmernt and other relsted activities, The
reglatared office is situotad a1 Ird and 4th Floor, Fiot 45-C. Shahbaz Lans 4, Phasa VI, O H.A. Karachi.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
1 Statement of compliance

Thase consolidated financial staternents have besn prepared in aocordanca with he sccounting and raporting
standards as apolicabla in Pakistan, Tha accounting and reporfing standards as applicable in Pakistan comprise

af:

Intamatianal Financial Reporting Standards (FRS) ssued by the Intarnational Accounting
Cizndards Board (IASE| a= notified under the Cormpanias Act, 2017, and
Pravisicns of and directives issusd under tha Companies &c1 2017,

Whare the provisions of and directives issued under the Campanles Act 2017 differ from IFRS, the provisions
of and directives issued under the Companies Act 2017 have been followed

12 Basis of maasuremant

V\Wa financal staterments have been preparad undar the historical cost convantion, where stated otherwisa.



2.4

25

2.6

Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financiel statemants are presented in Pakistan Rupesas which is Group's functional currency.
All financml mforrnation has been rounded to the nearast rupes, unless otharsise stated,

Use of estimatas and judgments

In preparing these financial stetemeants, management has rade jedgrent, estimatas and essumotions that
alfect the application of the Group's accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expensas. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and undarying assurmptions
are reviewed on 80 ongaing basis. Aavision to estimales ere recognized prospectively. Information about
judgments meda in applying accounting policies that have the most significant etfacts on the amount
recognized in the financial statamants 10 the camying amount of the assats and liabiities and assumplions and
estimation uncartanties that may heve a significant risk resulting in 8 material sdustimant in the subssguent
yirar are et forth below:

- Property and equipmant inote 3.2

- Legsss inote 3.3

= Intangie assets inote 3.4)

= Goodwil (rote 36}

= Imparrent (note 3.7 and note 3.13F]
= Taxation jnote 3.131

=  Proviaions (mota 3.15]; and

- Governmant grant inote 317}

Mew or amendmeanits / interpretations to existing standards, Interpretation and fortheoming
raquiraments

The folowing new or amendad sandards and interpretetions becamme affactive during tha year which ara not
considered to ba relevant to these consalidatad financial stataments:

- Interest Rate Benchmark Belorm = Phase 2
- OOVID-19-RBelated Rent Concassions [Amandmeant 1o IFRE 18)
- COVID-19-Belsted Rant Cancessions beyord 30 June 2021 {Amendmant to IFRS 16}

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that are
nat yet affactive

The folowing Intemationsd Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as notitied under he Compenies Act, 2017 and
tha amendments and interpretations thereto will be effactive for sccounting periods baginning on or after 1
January 20032

- Onemnus Contracts — Costof Fulfiling a Contrect dmendments to 145 37 effective for the annuel pariods
beginning on or &fter 1 January 2022 amends 1AS 1 by mainly adding paragraphs which clarifies what
comprisas the cost of fulfiling & contrect Cost of fulfilling & contract i relevant when determining whethar g
cONtract ks onerowus. An entity s required 1o apply the smendments to contracts for which it haa not yat
fufilled all s ebligations st the beginning of the annual reporting pericd @ which it first applies the
amendments (the date of initisl application]. Restatement of cemgaretiva information is nat required, instead
e amendments require an snlity to racognize the cumulative effect of miteally applying the emendments as
an ad|ustment fo the opening balance of ratainad sarnings or other component of equity, as spproprati, at

the date of initial epolicotion,

- The lollzwing annual improvemanits to IFRS Standards 2018-1010 are effactie for annual reparting pediceds
beginning on or aftar 1 .January 2032,

IFHE § — The amendmant slarfies thet an antity indudes only fees pald or received betwean the entity
tha Berrowar) and tha lander, inchuding fees paid or received by either the entity or tha bender on the
ather's bahall, whan it applies the ‘10 per cent’ test in paragreph B3.3.6 of IFRS 2 in assessing whether
to deracognize & financial Eability.

iFRS 18 — Tha amandrmant partisily amends (lustrativa Example 13 sccompanying IFAS 16 by excluding
tha ilhustration of reimbursamant of leasshold Impravemenis by the lessor, The objactive of the
armandement ls to resnlve @ty potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives

"k.dﬁ.‘h




= 1a5 41 - The amandment ramaves T requisemnant in paragraph 22 of 1AS 41 for entibes to exclude
faxetion cash flows when measuning the fair value of & biological asset using & present value technigus,

Property, Plant and Equipmant: Procaads balars Intendad Lisa [Amandmanis to 145 18] effective for annual
persods beginning on G after 1 January 2022 clarifies that sales proceeds and costs of items produced while
bringing an item of property, plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for 4 1o by capabie
of oparating in tha mannar intended by managemant a.g. when testing atc., are recognized in profit or loss in
acocordence with applicable Stendards. The antity measuras the cost of thosa items applying tha
rrstdsurarment raqusarmants of A5 2, The sandand also removes the requirement of deducting the nel sales
proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shafl apply those amancments retrospectively, but only 1o items of
BrOperty, plant and equipmeant that ang Brought 10 the lecaton and condition necassany for them to be cepable
of opersting In the manner intencsd by meragemant on of aflar the Beginning of the earliast period presented
in the fmancial statements inwhich the entity first epplies the smendmants. The antity shall recognize the
cumuiative affact of inltislly apphing the amendmants &5 8n adjustment 19 the cpaning balance of retained
exmings {or other componant of equity, as approgriaie) at the beginning of that eartiest period presented.

Reference o the Conceplus! Frermework (Amendments 10 IFRS 3) - Relerencs 1o the Concaptual Framework,
Esued in May 2020, emended paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of and added paragraphs 214, 218, 210 snd
234 12 IFRS 3. An entity shall apply those amendments 1o business comiinations for which the acquisition
daie 5 on or giter the baginning of the fest annual raporting paricd beginning on o alter 1 Jansary 2022,
Errber application s peamitted if at the same time or earlier an antity aiso spplies gl the amendmants rradea
by Amerdments (o Refarences to the Concepiual Framewoek in [FRS Standards, isswed in March 2018,

Classification of liabiities 83 cunent o non-ourrent (Amendments to LAS 1) emendments apply
retrospectively for the enneal peniods beginning on or after 1 Januay 2023, These amendments in the
standards have been acded 1o Turther darify when g listility i classified &5 cerrent. The standard also
gmends the aspect of dassification of labiity as non-cument by requining the assessment of the entity’s right
&t the end of the reporting period fo defer the setdement of lisbility for at least twelve months after the
raporting period. An entity shall spphy those amandmanis etrespeciively in sccordance with LAS 8,

Disclosure of Accounting Poficies [Amendments to 145 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 21 = the Board has
issued amendments on the applicatan o mateiality to disclesure of secounting polices and 1o help
companies provide usehul scoountmg policy disclosuras, The kay amandmeants 1o 1451 include:

reguiring companies (o decloss thedl matenal accounting palcias ather than their signilicant aceaunting
poliches;

clarifying thet eccounting policies related to immatenial transactions, other events or conditions ara
thermeetvas immaetesial and a8 such need not be disclosaed: and

clarifying that not all accounting policies that relste to matarial transactions, other envants or conditions
ara thamsalves mataral to0 compam’s firanceal statamonts.

The 145E also srmanded IFRS Practice Statement 2 to include guidance and two additions| exampies on the
appication of matarisfity 10 acooEnting policy disclosures. The ernendments are effsclive for annusl reporting
periode bagnning on or after 1 Jenuary 2023 with sardiar application parmitted,

Datinitean ol Accounting Estermates [Amendments to 1AS 8] — The amendmants introdwce a new definiticn for
accounting estimates clarfying that they are monataty amounts in tha financial staternents that are subject
to measuremant uncertainty, The amendments also darify the relationzhip betwean accounting policies and
accounting estimates by specifving thet a company develops &n eccounting estimate to achieve the

ohjective sat out by én sccounting policy. The amendmants ars effactive for perods beginning on or after 1
January 2023, and will apply prospectively 1o changes in sccounting estimates and changes in accounting
policies coourming on of after the beginning of the first annual reporting pefiod inwhich the compaywy applies
e amandmeants,

Defarred Tax relatad to Assets and Liabllities arising from & Single Transaction (Amandrmants to [AS 12) -
The amendments narow the scope of the nitial recognition exermpiion IRE) o that it does not apply to
frangactions that give rise to squal and ofizetting temporary differences. As a result, companies will reed 1o
recognise & deterred tax agset and 8 defarrad tax liabdity fér tempaorary differences ansing cn initisl
racognition of & lease and 8 decommissioning provision. For leases and decommissioning lisbilities, the
ansseted daferred tax asset and liabilities will need 1o be recognised from the baginaing of the eartest
comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment to retained sarmings
ar other components of equity at that date. The amandmants are eflacthe for anmual reporting penods
baginning on or aftar 1 January 2023 with earlier apphcation permitted.
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= Sgha ar Contribution of Assets batween an Invastor end its Associate or Joint Veniure lamendrmants 1o IFRS
10 and 1AS 28} — Tha amendmant amaends accounting treeatmant on loss of control of business or assets.
The amendmants also ntroduce nins' accounting for less fraguaent transaction that ivvolves neithar cost nar
full step-up of certain retaned interasts in assets that are not businesses. The effective date for these
changes has been deferrad Indefinitaly until tha completion of a brosder review,

Thiz abowe amendments [ inferprefations do not likeby 1o have an effect on these consalidated financial
stataments.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant sccownting policies st out balow are consistently apglied for all periods presantad in these
consolidated financial statements,

BEasis of consolidation
Business combination

The Groug somounts Tor business combnations using the acgulsition methed whan the scquired sat of activities
encd assets meets the definition of a businass and control i transfamad o the Group (sea Note 3.1.2) unless
thi comibning entities o busmessas ane ulimataly conirolled by the seme party of partkes both bafora and
slter the business combination and the controd is nat transitory, in which case thay are acoountid using

marger accourting palicies. in determining whether & particulas 2t of activities and assets is a BusnEss,

the Group assesses whether the set of assets and actvities acquired ncludes, a1 8 minimum, & input and
substantive process and whether the acguired sat kas the ability 10 produce Outputs.

The Groug has an opbon foapply a “concentration 1251 that parmits & simpified assessment of whather an
gonuired set of activities and assets is not 8 businass. The optional concentration 1est is met it substantially
gl of the fair value of the gross assets acquired is concanirated In a single idantifiable assat or group of
sirnlar ientifisbla assats.

The considaration transferred n the apquisition is generally meassured a1 Tair value, 83 ere the identfiabla net
Essets acquinedd Any goodwill thet arises is tested annualy for impeirment (sea Nota 3.12). Any gain on 3
bargain purchase is recognised in profit or loss immediately, Tranzaction coats ar expanssd as incurmad,
excepl i relsted 1o tha issua of debt or equity securities [ses MNota 3.71.

The considaration iransferrsd doss not induds emeunts elatad 1o the settlemant of pre-axisting relationships. Such
errunls are generally recognised in prafit or boss,

Ary contingent considerstion & measured at fair vatue at the date of acquisition, |t an chligation to pay contingant
consideration that meets the definition of & financisl instrumant is classifind as equity, then il i not remessured and
satflamant [8 socounted for within equity. Otherwisa, other contingent consideration is remaasured at far value at
wach raporting dete and subsaquaent changes in the fair walug of tha conmingant conskieration are recognised In

profit or loss.
Subsidiarias

Subsidiaries are antitias contralied by the Group. The Group ‘controls’ an entity when i is exposad to, or has nghts
tn, variable retuns from its imvobvameant with the antity and hes the abilty 1o affect those returns through ils povsar
v the entity. Tha financial staternents of subsidesries ere includad in the consolidated financial staternents from
the date on which control commences unfil the datz on which conirdl coasss,

Mon-controlling interests - NGl

Ml are measured indtially at their proporticnate shere of the acquires’s entifiable net asssts at tha date of
ecquisition. Changas in tha Group's interest in a subsidiary that de not result in 8 loss of control are sccounted for as

equity fransactions.
Loss of control

whan the Group loses contral over a subsidiary, it derscognises the assats and kabilities of the subsidiary, and any
ralated MCI and other componants of aquity. Any resulting galn or loss is recognised in profit or loss. Any intans!
ratained in the formar subsidiary & meesured at fair velue whan cantrol is lost

WA~
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Transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transections, and any unrealised income and sxpenses arising from intra-group
transactions ére aliminated on consolidation.

Property and equipment
Recognition and measurament

Iterns of proparty and aquipment are measured at cost, which includes capitalised borrowing costs, less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. If significant parts of an item of property and
equipmant have ditferant usatul ves, then they are accounted lor 83 separate 1ems imajor components) of

property and equipenent.
Any gain or ioas on disposal of &n em of property and squiprmsnt is recogrtaed in profit or koss,

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalsed only if it is probable that the future econcems banalits assocated with the
expandiurna will flow 1o the Group,

Dapreciation

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property and equiprment |ess their sstimatad rasidus
values using the straight-ine mathod over their estimaied uzaful lives, and is genarally recognised in profit or loss,
The estimatad usetyl kves of proparty and equipment for cument and comparative periods are disclosed in note 4.
Depreciation rmethods, usefl fives and residual valuss ane reviewed at each raporting date and adjusted i

appropate.

Leasas

Righi-cl-use assais

The Group recognizes right-of-use assats at the commancamant date of the leass (e tha data the undarlying
asset is available for use). Fight-of-use sssets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasuremant of lease Eabilities. Tha cost af right-of-use s3ssts
includes the armount of lease liabilitisa recognized, initis! direct costs incwrred, and Ikase payments mada at o
belare the commencemant data lags any loase incentives receivad, Right-of-use Basats are depreciated on &
straight-line basis ovar the shortar of the lease term and the estimated usadul ves of tha assets,

Right-ed-use assats comprisa of head offica sales office and warehouse buiding which is depreciated over period
of lease on straight line basis ranging from ona yaar 1o Tive yaars. I ownership of the |eased sseat transfers to
the Group at the end of the lease term or the cost raflects the exercise of & purchass option, depreciation is
calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The rght-of-use assets are also subject to imparment.

Lgse igbilities

At the cammencemant date of the leass, the Group recognizes lease lishilities measured st the presant value al
lnasa paymants to be made over the bease term. The lease payments inchude fixed payments including in
suistance fixnd pevmanis) kess any lease incentves recaivable, variable lesse paymants that depsnd on an

index o @ rata, and amounts expectad to be paid under residusl value guarantees. The lease peymants alsd
include the exercise price of a purchase aption reasonably certesin to be exercised by the Group and peyrrents of
penaltias for termingting the leass, if the lsase term reflacts the Group exercising the opton (o ferminate. Variabis
leass payrments that do not depend on an index or a rats are recognizad as expenses {unless thay e incurrsd 1o
procuce inventories] in the period in which the event ¢r condition that triggers tha payment ooours

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group uses its incrementsl borowing rate at the lease
commancemant date becayse the intarest rate imglicit in the ieasa is not readily detarminatie, After tha
commancamant data, tha smount of feasa lisbiibas s ncreased 10 reflect the accretion of interest and reduced

far tha lassa payments made. In addition, the camying amaunt of leass Eabilities (s remeasured i thera ks a
modification, & change in the lease term, a change in the lease paymants {e.g., changes io future payments
rasuiting from a change in &n index o rate usad to determina such lense payments) of 8 change in the
sssassrnent of an option to purchase the underlying assat.

\prore
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Ehori-ierm keazes

The Group applies the short-term leass recognition exemption 10 its short-term leasas where the kase term
iz of 12 maonths or less from the commencement date and do not contain @ purchase option and leases for
which the underhing asset is of kow valus, Lease payments on short-termn leases are recognized a3
aXpEnsE on a straight-ing basis over tha lease tem,

Intangible assats

Intengible assets acquirad by the Group are stated at cost less sccurnulated amortisation and impainment
lnazas, If ary. Subsequant expenditure an intengible assats is capitalized onby when it increases the future
sconomic banefits amboded in the specific assats 1o which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed
it 55 incurnad.

Amartisatan is charged to profit and loss on reducing balance method at the rates specified in respective
notes in hese consolidsted financial stataments unless lives of asseta ere mdefinite. All intangible assels
with an indefinite useful life are systamatically tested for impairment at each reporting date. Amostisation on
sdditions to intangible assets is charged from the date on which an item is acquived or cepitafized and upto
the date preceding the disposal. Whara the camying amount of an assat axcesds its estimated recoverable
grnount it is waitten down immedistely to ik recoverable amount,

Goodwill

Goodwill that arises upon the aoquisition of assets and assuming liabllites is included n intangiie assets.
The acquisition method of accounting is used 1o sccount for the acquisition of the assers and assuming
fiabilities, The rost of soquisition is measured at the fair valve of the essets transfermad, aguity nsiruments
imsuad ard kakilties incured or assumad of the acquisitson date. The cost of ecquistion includes fair valie of
eagats and lakilities resulting from considaration agreement, [dentifiable assets acquired and the liabiitias
segurned are meesurad mitialy a1 their fair values at the acquisition date, Transactions costs ere expensad
aist as incurred except f they relate (o the issue of debt or aquity secwities,

The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the identifable net assets sequined is
recorded as goodwill. If this is less than the fair valus of the net assets of the Acquiree inthe case ol a
bargain purchase, the dfferance is recognised directly n the profit and loss account,

Gaodwill has Indefinite useful life and Is subsequently measured af cost [ess impairment in value, i any.
Goodwil iz 1ested for impeirment on an annual besis and also when there ig an indication of impaiment.
lnpairrment loss on goodwill is not reversed. On disposal of an antity, the attributable emount of goodwill is
includad in the determination of the profit or koss on disposal.

Goodwill is allccated to cash-generating units for the purpose of impairment testng. The allocation is made to
those cash-genersting units or groups of cash-genarating units that ame expacted to bensfit fram the buginass
cambination in which the goodwill arose.

Share capital - ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as aquity. Incramental costs directly attributable 10 the 155U8 of ordinary Shares
are recognised as a deduction from equity, nat of any tax effects.

Financlal sasets

i. Classification

On initfal recognition, a financlal sezat is clessified as measured st: amartised cost, FVOCT or FVTPL

A financial aseat is maasured at amartised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as st PVTPL:

=it is hald within a busiress maodal whose abjective i to hold assets to collect contraciual

cash flows; ard
- jts contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solaly paymants of

w::ipal ard interast on the principal amount oustanding.



A debt security is measured at PVOC! iF it meets both of the following conditions and is not designated
as at FWTPL:

= it i3 hald within g business model whosae chjective s achleved by both cofieciing contractus! cash
flows and selbng firancial assets; and

. ita contracteal tarms give risa on specified detes to cesh flows that ere solely payments of principal
and intarest on the principal amount outstanding.

On initial recognition of an aquity investment that is not held for trading, the Groug may irrevocably
glect to present subsequent changes in the nmvestment’s fair value in OCL This election is mads on an
ineestrment-by=Imvastmant basis.

All financisl assets not classified as measured 8t amartised cost or FVOC] as described above am
raazured &t FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Group may imevocably designate a financial agset that
otherwisa rmsats tha reguirements 1o be meassurad st amertised cost ar al FYOC as at FVTPL if daing 8o
alirminates or significently reduces an acoounting mismatch that would othanvise arisa

Business model sasessmant

The Group makes an assessiment of the cbjectiva of a businass mode inwhich an asset is held at &
portfolio level becauas this bast raflacts the way the business is managed and information (s provided to
manggement, The infarmation considered includes:

- the stated palicies end objectives for the portfolio and the operation of those policies in practica. In
particuler, whathar management’s strategy focuses on earming contractual interast ravanua,
maintaining o particular interast rate profile or reafising cash flows through the sale of the assets;

- how tha parformance of the pertfolio is evalusted and reported to tha Group’s managemant;

= the risks that affect the parformance of the bisiness modal (and the financial assats held within that
business modall and its sirategy for bow thass fsks are managed,

= how mansgers of the business are compensated (&.9. whethes compensation is basad on the fair
value ol the assets managed or the contractual cash flows collected), and

- the frequency, volume and timing of Sales in prics periods, the reasons for such sales and its
expectations about future sales activity, Howeever, informration about safes activity 5 nol considared
in isolation, but as part of an overall gssesament of how the Group’s stated cbjectives for
managing the financial assets are achiaved and how cash flows are reaksed.

Assessment of whether contractual cash flows are solely payments of principal and interest

For the purposes of this assessment on debt securities, "principal’ i defined as the fair value of the
financial asset on initial recognition, ‘Interest’ is defined as consideration for the time value of maney and

for the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding duing a parmiculer pedod of tirme and
for ather basic lending risks and costs (@.g. lguidity risk and administrative costs), as well as prafit mangin

In gssessing whether tha contractual cash flows are 3PP, the Group considers the contractual terms
al the instrument. This incledes assessing whether the financial asset containg & contrectyal term that
coutd change the timing or amount of contractual cash fiows such that it would not meet this condtion,
In making the assessment, the Group considers:

-« contingent events that would change the amount and timing of cash flows,

= leverage teaturas;

= prepayment and ecctension LeTrns,;

«  terms that §mit the Group's clairm to cash flows from specified assets (.G non-ecourse loans); and
- festures that modity consideration of the tirme value of money |e.g. periodical reset of nterest rates],

Subsequent measurameant

The foliowing sccounting palicies apply to the subsequent measurement of financial assets;

Financial assets st Thesa assets are subseguently measured at fair value. Net gaing and

,M_ﬂTFL lnesaa, including any profit / markup or dividend income, are recognised n

staternent of profit or koas account. The Group does not hoid such assets.
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Financial assets at These assets are subsequently measurad at amortised cost using the
amortisod cost gffective yield method. The amartised cost is raduced by imgairment
lpsses, [nterest,/ markup income, foreign exchange gains and |osses and
impairment are recognisad in statemant of profit or los: account,

Dabt sacurities at These assets are subseguently maaswred at fair value. Interast | markug
FVOCI income calputated wsing the effective vield method, foreign exchange gaina
and lossas and impairment are recognised in staternent of profit or loss
accourt. Other net gaing and knsses ane recognised in OCL On
derecognition, gains and lossas accumudated in O are reciassified to
staterrent of profit or loss account, The Group doas not hold such assats.

Equity investments at These assets e subsequenthy measured at far value. Dividends ere
FWOCH rpmgnised as moome i stetemant of profit or koes sccount unless the
cividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the oost of the investment.
Other net geins and Ioeses are recognisad in statemant of comprehensive
income and are never reclassified to statermeant of profit or loss account.
The Group dees not hodd such assats,

Reclassifizations

Financeal ssgats are not recleesifiad subsoquant to their initial recogaition, except in the period after the
Groap changes ite business modal for managing financial aszets.

Impairment of financial assets
Financlal sssets ot amortised cost and contract sasate

The Group recognises loss allowsnce for Expected Cradit Loss (ECL) en financial sssats measurad at
amoitisad cost and contract a2sets at an emount egual 1o Ife time ECLS axcept for the foliwing, which
are measured at 12 months ECLs:

= hank batances for credit sk (the risk of defau®t cecurring over the expected life of the financial
instrument kes not ncreesed sinoca the incapiEan;

- Ioans ard advancas;

= pther receivables and coniract assets

Loss allowances for rade recelvebles are dhways measured a1 an amaunt equal ta life tme ECLs.

The Group assumas that the credit risk on a financial assat has increased significantly If it B more
than 30 deys past due. The Group considers @ financizl assat in default when iTis more then 30 days
past due.

Life firme ECLs are the ECLS that result from all possible default events over the expectad life of a
financial instrurment. 12 manit ECLs ara the portion of ECL that result frorm defaull events that ere

possibla with in 12 months after ihe reporting date.

ECLs ame & probabilityweighted estimate of credit losses, Credit losses are measurad &s the present
value of all cash shortfalls i, the differenca betwaan the cash fliows due 1o the entity in sccordance
with tha confract and the cash flows that the Group expecls 1D receivel.

The grass camying smaount of a financial asset is wiitten off when the Group hes ro rzascnable
pxpectations of recovering a financial 5SeT In T3 entirsty of a portion thereal,

The adoption of the expected loss appioach has not resulied in any rmaterial change in Impairment
prowision for financied assets as thare (s no hstory of default in the comgany and all the trade recehablin

w.cas have been recenved subsaquently,
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Financial abilities

All financial [fabilities are initially recognised &t fair value lass any directly atinbutable transaction costs,
Subsaquent 1o initial recognition, these liabilities are measurad at amortised cost using the effective interest
rate mathod,

Offaatting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assats and financkal liabilities are ofiset and the net amount I8 reported in the financial statements
when, and ocnly when the Cormgany has & legally enforceable right 1o offsat the emounts and intends either to
gattle thern on a net basis or to reabize the asssts and settla the labilities simultansously.

Contract aseats

A contract aezet |2 the right to considaration in axchanpe for sendces transferred 1o the customar | the
Group parfarms by transferring goods or services o8 customer before the customar pays considevation o
bafore payment is due, a contract assat is recognised for the eamed consideration that is conditianal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpess of presentation in staternent of cash flow, cash and cash equivalents ncludes cash in hend,
balances with banks and short term borrowings availed by the Group, which are repayable on demand and
fermn an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

Impairment of nen-financial assets

The carmying amounts of the Growp's non-finencial assets, other than deferred tax sssets and invantonss are
reviewed &1 each reporting date to determine whether thera iz any indication of impairment. If such indication
axists, the agse1's recoverable amount, being highes of valee in uae and fair valse less costs to sell, s
estimatad. In assessing value in use, the estmated future cash flowa are discounted to their present value
using & pre-tax discount rata that reflects current market assessmenta of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset, For the purpose of impairment testang, assets thet cannot be tested individually are
grouped fogether into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows froen continuing use that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of sssels. An impairment loss is recognised
whanever the carmying amoun? of an asset sxceeds its recoverable armount, lmpairment losses are recognised
in the consolidatad statement of profit or 0SS account and other comprehensive income,

Taxation

Current fax

The cumant income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantvely enacted at
the end of the reporting period. Managament periodically evaluates positions taken in tex returmns with respact
10 situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions wihisra
approgprigte on the basis of amounts expected 1o be paid fo the Lo authorities,

Dirferred 1as

Daferred income tax i provided in full, using ths liability methed, an temporary differences ansing betwean
the tax bases of assats and liabilities and their carmying armounts in the consclidated financial staternanta.
Howevar, deferred tax liabifties are not recognised if they ariss from the initial recognition of geadhwill
Deferred income tax & &so not ascounted for if it arises from initlal recognition of an asset or liabllity in a
fransaction cther than a business combination that at the time of the tansaction affects neither aceounting
nar tassble profit o loss. Deferred income 18x {8 determined using tax rates fand kws) thai have bean

snacted or substantially enactad by the end of the reporting period and are expected ta apaly whan the related
deferred incorme tax assst (s realisad or the defamred income tax lability iz settied,

Daferred tax assets are racognised for deductible emporany differences and unused tax lossss and cradits
anly if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be availabile to utilise those temporary difforences and

unused tax lsses and credits
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Current and deferred tax Is recopnized in profit or boss, except to the extent that it relatas o items recognésed
in other comprafensive Incoma or dirgctly in egquity. In thiz cass, the tex is also recognised in other
comprahansive income or dirsctly in equity, respactivaly.

Segment reporting

Eegment results that are reparted to the Group®s Chief Executive Officer and the chief operating decsion
rraker include #ems dirsetly attributable to 8 segrment as well as those that can be allocated on a reasonable
basie. Unsllocated tems, iF any, comprise mainky corporate assets, head office, expanszes and tax assefs and
lab#ities. Managemant has detarmined that the Group has a single reportable segment and therefare it has
only presanted entity wide discloaures.

Provisions

A provision @ racognised in the balance sheet when tha Group has a legal or sanstructive obligation 3z 3
result af 8 past event, it is proboble that an outflow of ressurces embodying ecanarmic benefits will be
raquired ta setibe the abligation and a relisble sstimata can ba made of the armaount of the obligation. However,
provisions are reviewed ot sach reporting date and adjusted to reflect current best sstimate.

Forsign cumrency transactions

Transactions in foresgn currencies are accountad for in rupees et the ate of exchange prevailing on the date

of transaction. hMonetary assels and liabiities in foreign currencees as &t the reporting date are expressed in
rupees at rates of exchangs prevailing on that date except where lorward exchange cover has been obfained

tar payrnent of lisbilities, in which ¢as2 the contracted rates are arolied. Exchange gains and losses are
inzludad i incorme currsnthy.

Government grants

Govemnment grants are trenslers of resources to an entity by & governmant entity in retem for complance
with cartain past or future conditions redated to the entity's cperating activities - &.0. & govemment eubsidy
The setinition of "govemment” relers to governments, gevernment agencies and similar becles, whether
locad, national or internatioral

The Company recognizes governiment giants when there is reasonable assurance that grants will be
racaivad and the Company will be able 1o comply with conditions associated with grants.

Govarnmeant grants are recognized at falr velue, as deferred incorme, whean there is reasonoble assurance thai
the grants will be recelved and the Compary will be able 1o comply with the conditions azsccioted with the
grants. Grants that compensate the Company for expenses incired, are recognized an & systematic basiz in

ths ineome far tha year in'which the releted expenses e recognized. Grants that compensate fexr the cost of
an asset are recOgNIZEd in Income of 8 Syslematic basis over the sxpected useful iife of the refated aaset,

A loan is mitially recogrized end subsequently measured in acoordance with IFAS 8. IFRS 2 requires loans

at halowsrrarket mies 1o be initially measusd at thair fair valie - 2.9. the present value of the expaciod
future cash Hows discounted at a marked-related interest rate, The benefit thet is the government grant is
maasurad a5 the diterence between the feir value of the loen on initial recognition and the amount received,

which is accounted for according to the nature of 1he orant.

Revenue recagnition

Ravenue from contracts with customers 18 recognised when controd of the services ane trarsierred 1o tha
custamer at an amount that refiacts the consideration 1o which the Group expects to be entitled in exchange

for those goods and s&rvices,

Revenue from meda buying services is recognised &t a pointin time when the performance eriteria have
bean metin acoordance with the contract and acknowledged by the customer.
Revenue from providng digitsl services is recognised on a straight line basls over the line of the

regpective conlracts,
Revenue from contant creation services is recognsad at a point In tie whan the pericsmance Eriteria

\"]Ea_u_b-aen et in accordancs with the contract and scknowledged Dy the customer
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3.20

4.1

5.1

Revenug from agency commissions and discounis (s recognised 818 point in time when the performance critesia

heve baen matin sccondance with the conttact and scknoededped by the custamaer,

Bawerus trom provding content design end cevelopmant is recogrised at & point i e whan the parkarmance
crtariz have besn met in sccordance with the contract and acknowladged by tha cusiomear
Miscallanaous neamie i3 recognised at a point in time whan it 15 redead,

Expenses

Al expendes are recognisaed in e stEerment of profit or I0Es account on an aooral basts. Finanoe costs are

recognizes using effecihe mterast mathod,

Dividend and appropriations
Dividend distrbutions and appropeistions are recordad in the periad in which the distributions and approgeiatians arg
approved,
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Furniture OHize Computer Vehicles Tatal
and aquipmant and ancillary
fixturas aquipment
ss [Rupees] -

Asoat 1 July 2000
Lot 5,768,768 B35 507 41,330,451 4 252 BEE 61,328,011
Sroumulated depreciation {3,858 757] [7.730,357] (19,380,443} (4, Tes5, 7B (35,5745, 343]
het book walua 1.770.001 205,640 22 550,008 237,078 26,452 TiE
Additions - 421 50D 2285 B4R - 2,747 148
D=praciation change for the year (421,028 =04, 848 (11,173,580 {194,620 (12,584,4497]
Closing net beok valug 1,348,872 RO2. 181 13,631,678 32440 156,806,279
Ag 8t 30 June 2021 7 1 July 2027
Cosi 5,768,758 8,127,497 44,186,984 4,992 485 54,075,118
Accurnulated deprecistion (4,419,786) (8,53 (30,554,323)  (4,960,426) (48,469,840
het book value 1,248972 592,191 13,621,676 22,440 15,608,278
Additions 20,630 206,910 3.603,160 - 3,830,700
Transfor from right-of-use assets
Cost - - - 2,058,380 058,330
Aecurmulated dapreciation - - - {939,141) (338, 141)
Mat book value - - - 1,113,243 1,118,248
Depreclation charge for the year (312,710} (354,867) (11.045,670) {284, 158) {11,597,405)
Glosing net book value 1 e 180,166 BEY 531 i
As &t 30 Juns 20E2
Cost 5,789,388 8,334,407 47, 79,158 7,081 288 BO,BE4, 208
Accumulaied depreciation [4,732.486) {8,890,173] (41,500,883)  (8,783,724) (51,406, 386)
Met boak veiue 1,056,882 [TTE:TH 5,189,166 BE7531  B.551.823

. — ——— T ] TR
Depreciation rates [% per anmum] _'IE 20 o 15

The depraciation charge for the yeer has been allocatad 1o sdministratie and ganers axpansas. The cost of fully
deprecinted assets at the reporfing dete is Ra, 28,600,497 {2001: Rz 18,286,815

LEASES

Right-of -use assets

Oparing balahee

Additons

Transter to proparty and equipment
Depvacation for this year

Closing balence

Mote

24

2022 2021
(Rupses)
9.233,248 6,805,572
. 3,397,285
(1,119,249) -
[2,784,704] [MER.611)
5,329, 893 Z
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Lease liabiities Note 2022 20
(Rupees)
Opening balanss 6,518,783 4,545,551
Addtons - 3397285
Interest axpansa B 458,572 421,185
Paymignits {3,587 513) 1,848,273
Closirg balanca 5,309,048 BE168,785
S — s
Curnant 2,182 4186 3,237 685
Bon-curm 1,207,432 3,381,104

3,280,848 B 61E.7ED

Amounts recognised in the consolideted statemant of profit or leas for the year ana a2 follawea:

Depreciation charge of right-ol-use esasts 2.TRA 104 TERETT
Intarest supenss on laaga ishilities 458,572 471,186
Expanas ralating o short-term lesses 7,547,550 7608204

11{1“.2-” g8, 785,000

Amounts recognised in the consolidated statersent of cashflows for the vear are as follows:

Tedal cach autflow for leages 3,687,513 1,845,272

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Computar soffwans

Cost

Balance as a1 1 July 365,000,000 36,000,000

Balanos as at 30 Juna = miﬁ E.ﬁﬂ:ﬂ

Amaortiaation

Balarcaas at 1 Juby 30,404,625 6,420 664

Amarisaton for the year 2881,624 3,874,561

Balarcea% a1 30 Jura 33,206,240 30,404,625
m——

Mat book valoe EHIJE'I 5,586,375

Amaortisation rate (% per annum} H.E:IEE' 323%

The amartisation charga for the year hes bean alocrted to sdminisrative and genersl expensss.

GOODWILL

On 31 August 2008, the Group ssquirad sssets and assumed liablitias of The Symmetry, & sole proprisiary busnass
{"the Acquires’], engeged in dgital meds sdvertising and [T Sanvices business agains! an aggregets considaration of
116,78 million. Under the terms of the agresmant effective from 31 August 2009, the Group hes scquired essats and
aaguenad liabilities of tha Acguirea

Goacwil arising from the scouisition has been recognized as folows:

Conzidaraton transfarred 161,777,721 161,777,721
Fair value of idenlifisble net assats (118,000,000]  {115,0040,000]
Goaodwill ﬂm.m 42 777,

Goodwill is primarily ralsted to growth expeciEbons, mxpecied tuture profitatility, expecied cost and other syrergies 1o
be derived by the Group from the acquired businass.

Fair value of idantifiable assets and (labilities
The faif valuas of isantifiabe assats and labilities o the Acquiree as st the date of soquisition wede 8 follows:

Proparty ard equipfhent 6,560,028
Lang tarm deposts 712,478
Tracle cabis 82187117
Prepryrmiants and other receivaies 20, 558,673
Taotal identifiable net assets scouined 115,000,000

W
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impairment testing of goodwill

The racoverabie amaunt of busmess opeations of Symmetry Digtal {Private) Limdted has bean determmad basad
on “value in use’ calculaton, using cash fiow projections prapared by management from 2022 through 2026 18

terminal period.

The key assumptions wused in the astimaten of tha recovarsile amount ara set cut balow, The values assigned o tha
key assumpticns feprassnt managemant's assessment of future trends in the ralevant industrias and heve baen
based on Ratoricsd data from both axternal end interral sounces.

2022 2021
[Parcentage]
Long term growth rate 10.00% 10.00%
Waightesd averags cost of capital (WALDT) idscount rate) 17.00% 17.00%
Tarrningl grossth rata 3.00% 70.00%

The calculation of "walua in usa” for the business cparations of the cash genessting unit {Symmetry Digital {Privatel
Lirmitedi i most sansitive to the folswing sssumptions:

Revenue, cost of services and operating expenses

Fevanus, cost of senvices and operating expanses rearesent managemani’s bast estimata of tha mest likely future
opereting results of Symmetry Digital (Private) Limited end exchude any synengies expected 1o arise from the
trensaction that would not be ecualy reaksable by other merket participants.

Capital xpendiiures
Cepital expanditures have been projected tating into account growth in business welume and histoncal trends.

Discownt refe (WAALCT)
Dizcount rates reflect manageamani's astmate of the rete of refurn reguired for the busirass and ere calcuisted

alter [aking Ino accourt the pravailing risk free rata, industry risk and business rsk. Discount ratas ene caloulatad
oy using the weightad svereges cost of cepitel,

Seasitiily o changes in sssurnplions
Management balieves that reasonebla possible changes in other #ssumptions used to datermire the recoverable
armount of 1he cash genarating units will pat have significant impact on the cash flows that could result in an

ireairrmnent of goodwill,

DEFERRED TAMATION Mote 2022 2029
(Aupees]

Defarrad taxation B.1 AEE, 665 1,202,502

Deductible / (taxzabla) tamporary differences
Met halance at Recognised in Met balance at

1 July 2027 profit or loss 30 June 2022
Proparty and equipment 1,100,818 447, T35 1,548,544
Impairment lass on financial zssets - 17,776 17,718
Intangibke &sels TEE, B840 =08, 078 541,236
Dwfared income - governiment grant 503,699 503, 653] -
Leaases |G6E. BEG) 210,438 458,417
1,202,502 (735,837) 466,665
Mat balance at Recognised in Hat balange al
1 Juiy 2020 profit or nss 30 Juna 2021
Property and aguipment (2,876, 7495} 4,977 604 1,100,819
Intangible assets H7H,182 11,343 266,840
Defered incofma - governmant grant - 503,659 503,652
Liasis 1.008,.978 [1,677.835] (GEE, B8]
{1,888, 624) 3,052,126 1,202,502
_———————ay E————————— e
LONG TERM DEPOSITS

ﬁmms geposits placad with legsors, in respect of the leaspd officss.



10, TRADE DEETS Mexter 202 2021
[Rupees)
Trada debts 239,481,925 110,641 648
Alowarce for impairment loss ageinst trade debts o1 {75, 226) (75,228}

238,406,699 110,566,422

0.1 Allowance for impairment loss against trade dabts

Cipering balance 75,226 Es
Expenae for the year = TE226
Closing Balanes 75,226 T5.224

. COMNTRACT ASSETS

Contract asseis .y 7,620,549 86,011,280
B e A iy

1.1 The cortract ass41s primerily ralate to the Group's rights to consideration fos wark compiated but rot billed at the
fepoiting date. The contrect assets are tensferred 10 trade cebis when the rights become uncenditiong. This usually

occurs whan the Graup S8uas en imaice to tha custamer,

12, ADVANCES AND PREPAYMENTS

Achanga to employvass 486,000 366, 200

Prapeymants:

- rant 198,000 355, 140

- ingurance 235,278 =
433378 355, 740

— ewaie | 280

13, SHOAT TERM INVESTMENTS

Irwestrients in Tarm Deposi Recelpts 12,075,000 36,325,000

131 The Term Dapnsit Recaipts ere maintained with Bank Al Habib Limited camying mark-up rate ranging from 6,10% to
0.10% [2021: 6.80% to 7.10%) par annum end heving maturity upte Aprl 2023,

14, CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 182,661 153,920
Cosh at bamk:
- Fanesgn eufiafcy BEoounts 7122725 .
Currant 8Gcoufnia £3.303 114,774
- Bavings socaunt 4.1 B 8
7.146,036 114, 262
7,328,897 268,303
14,1  The seving accounts carry markup ranging from B5% to 7% per annum. (2027: &.5% to 7% per annumi.
16. ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL
2021 202 203
[(Mumber of shares) [Rlupees)
31, 462472 31,462.472 Ordinary shares ol Fe, 1 asch
fully peid in cash 31,462 4T2 31,462,472
165,547,758 531 37§78 Ordinery shares of Re. 1 gsch
izgued as bonus shares 165,547, 158 53,537,518
187,010,230 85,000,000 187,010,230 85,000,000
A
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Shars cepital was subscrbed and paid-up by tha foicesng:

oz Fat rll 2023 Fiard
Percentags holding [Namibar of Shoras|
. 51.00%  Bul's Eva Communication (Private) Lmitad - 13 350,000
4EETS 20.B0% M. Adi Ahmed 06,288,747 20,825,000
48 87 2AED% M Sarocsh Ahfrad 68,288,747 A0E2E 00D
225% = Wasim Skram 4,432,730 =
0o1% = (ihers ] s

107,81 0 BE, D00, L0K)

Ciurrg the year the sharshoiding of W5 Buls Eye Communiceiions [Private) Limibed In tha Compary was soid 1o the ot
shershoddems hr. &dil Ahmad ard b1, Sargsch Shmed in equel opanion for & tofal consdemtien ol Ry 146,650,000, Al shares héve

equal fights.
RNOMN COMNTROLLIMG INTEREST (NCI)

Tiasr Bl ewasieny bbbl summanses e nfamation relating to eech of the Group's subsidisties $et has ML, Balors any intre provp

eliminaticns.
Symmetry Irls Digimal Craative Jin Symimany Iri Dnigal Crnatim Jin
Diglaal [Frivatal |Privetsl Digial |Priverts) [Privatal
{Privata| Limitod Limitad [Prvatah Limited Limiten
Lirmitad Lirrétad
MCI Porcemtags 0,62% 0.20% 0% 0.03% 0.30% 0.20%
{Rupoes) - =
Totsd assets 122,008,739 58,840,537 - 107, 182 087 &8, E00. 076 -
Totad lishiitias (82,540,458 (55,357, 294] . | B (48,264 30E) -
Mst sssats 29,696,281 4,483,233 - 21,634 714 11,784,320y -
ot assals atirbutable o 8CI Bogs — BIET . Fy (1.1
Fiensgn s - rea 20,043,235 183,171,820 - 18,337 034 B2O6T 123 -
Prafinf loas| T,7E1,587 5,277,662 . 2.24B 7510 (382 B3| (e, 183
Tatal cermpraheassvs iroomia 7.9 _BET 8.377.553 - 1345 35 [HEEM B (B2, 8
Prafit / loss|-aikcsiad to BII 1,552 13,565 - 450 {563,544 i1,264)
Cagh llgws fom apermmg
aclivitess (1,080,006 (2,291,438 = 348, 354 05,0230, 288| -
Cashi {lows from irmresing
ethvitms BIELZE5 8,508,151 . 1B 7B, 0at 16,533,117 -
Cash flows Som lirsnong
activities __ (65327661 16.705.1081 - B, 960,813 £.403, 798 -
et ircreans o {decreasal in
cash ard cash BquivaEnE 12 576) {80 205) - 56,85 I, 3008, 604) -
LONG TERM BOARDWINGS Aiara 2022 2001
[Aupeas]
Loan lrem corvenbonal frarcial reidutons 15T 11,705, 474 pLel L L
Currant portion shiam under puriant mbikies (11709474 (18,723,131
. 2]

Dug ia the effacts of panderric, Staia Bank of Pakisian took vanaus 58a05 % support the accnomy, SBP imroduced a rafnarce
arhesna or paymant of salaties and wapes st subrsigized mie of bofowieg.

Tha Grewp has obtsinad the said boriowing from Bank Al-Habib Limited ("BAHL”) at suscized atein muftipie tenches ot 3%
corcessinnal intaret rale which 5 rapayatls in October 2023 In 8 quaniary instalimess ta BAHL undal she SBF scheme

DEFERRED INCOME - GOVERMMENT GRANT

Diefamad incoma: - governmeant giani
Cirant porton of deferned Income - gavammait grant

188 528 T 312
183,520} (1371 361

. BG0. 06 1

This vakin of baneft of Delmw-mane intomss rate on the borowngs disclossd in robe 17 b thess conaclidsted financal glaiamenis
ham heer accowied for s povammend geant under 185 - 30 Gowerniresant grants,
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21.1

21.2

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note a0z 2021

(Rupees]
Trada payables 8,651,507 10,816,085
Accruad expenses 21413327 17,393,985
Withhalding tax pavable 4,077 967 B,244,9259
Sales tax payabla 3,046,981 5,744, 551
ECBI payable 796,800 B01,800
Workars walfare fund &7 143178 143,176
Others 108,923 698

44,238,681 dﬂlﬂdgﬁiﬂ

Tha Finance Act 2006 and Financa Act 2008 introduced amendments to the Workers” Walfare Fund
WAWF Ordinance, 1371 (the Ordinance) whereby the dafinition of mdusirial estahlishment was
extanded. The Honpurable Supreme Court of Pakistan vide its judgment dated 10 Nowember 2016
has annufiad the said amendments which ware considersd 1o be ulirs vires the Constilutan ol
Pakistan. The Federsl Board of Revenue has filed a Civil Review Patiticns in respact of seid
judgment. Managament has booked a provision amounting to Rs. 143,176 on account of WWF
provision for the year 2015 and earlier. The provision has not been reversad on the basis of
predence. Furthar provizion has not bean mades on account of WIAE,

SHORT TERM FINAMCE

Thia represents running finance facility obtainad from Bank al Hebib Limited ageinst available limit of

Rs. Z0 million, which carries mark-up & 3 months KIBOR plus 2% payable quarterly in armears. Tha
facility & secured against hypothecation change over receivables with 25% margin, foreign currency in
Group account, mortgage over 100 yards commercial phot situated in Phase - VIl {Ext.) DHA, owned

by fermnily member of director and parsonal guarantees of all directors and owner of mertgaged property.
Dwring the year the limit of this facility was extanded by As. 6.8 million which is secured by the
Company’'s foreign currency bank balanca. Amount unutilized for such facifity &5 at 30 June 2022

was As. 1.07 million {2021: As. 34.57 mdlicn).

L3AN PAYABLE TO RELATED PARTIES

hirs, Dur-g-Shahwar Fareed 21.1 25,964 314 17,303,768
Sarocsh Ahmad - Diractor W 1,482 312
25,964,314 1Ei?EEIEIE£'

Thiz includes kban amounting to Rs. B.600,000 (2021: Rs: 8.600.000) from Ms. Dur-e-Shahwar (close
tamily mambar of the Company's shareholders, Mr. Adil Ahmed and Mr. Sarocsh Ahmad] and bearing
interect at tha rate of 12% (2021: 189} par annurm,

Both loans are payable on demand and had bean takan to mast working capital nsads of the Group,
The movement of loan during the period is disclosed in Nota 31.5.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There wers no contingences and commitmants as at the current and prior reporting date,
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23.2

REVEMUE - net flote

Gross soles
Salas tax
23.1

iCost of senvices 23.2

Disaggregation of revenue

Digital media

Digital sarvices
Content creation
Export of IT sanvicas

Cost of servicas

Meada buing
Digital sapucas
Cartent creation
Cuteourcing cost

ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries and ather banefits

Travahing and convevance

Depraciation d&B7
Arnaortization i)
A=znt, rates and taxas

Auditers” remunaration 241
Entertainmant

Litilitias

Repairs and rmaint@nance

Lepal and professional

Inswrancs

Offica supples

Fees and subscrpton

mecurity charges

Arbvertmament f eales promotion

Printing and staticneny

Carnmilnicatian and couriar

L&Tr Expansas

2022 2021
[Rupees)

833,519,982 714,401,168
(55,082,089) (41,475,304}
778,437,893 672,925,859
(436,878,296 (386,275,022
341,558,547 286,650,837
302,203,583 2H1, 419,735
148,708,323 207,183,934
248,963,032 146,333,466
78,562 845 37,968,720
778,437,893 672,925,859
177,032,173 197,807,003
2,024,942 4,347,840
183,336,656 95835 905
64,484,525 AR, 184,774
436,878,296 386,275,022
158,047,236 131,512, 53
23,543,625 16,765,183
14,781,508 13,364,108
2,881,624 2,974 861
7,947,590 8 164,265
7,777,080 1,900,800
7,247,936 5,309,354
7,048,263 5,887,413
3,818,400 2,869,239
3,524,920 1,660,318
2,108,149 816,251
1,644,771 1,060,228
1,012,407 39,000
622,148 559,032
610,477 186,159
280,125 472,205
237.254 181,763
619,737 RS2 481
243,853,260 194 716,641



Auditors’ remuneration Note 2022 2021
[Rupaas)
Audit fae 2,170,000 1,600,000
Fee for audil of special purpase financial statements 3,520,400 .
Cenification fes 1,248,480 -
Sinch sales tax 112,700 140,800
Out of pockal expanses 325,500 160,000
7,777,080 1‘EEIEIIEEHJ
OTHER INCOME
Intarast ingome an shart term investmants 1,375,892 2,118,031
Armartization of deferred incoma - government gram 1,841,783 2.414,Z0F
Exehange gain - net 4,565,147 826,009
L 5,368,302
"
FINAMCE COSTS
Markup charges on:
- ghort term financa 2100777 1,820,613
- lpase labilities 52 458,572 421,185
- long tarm borowings 2,463,580 3,456,355
- lpan payable 1o related parties 1,023,518 1,032,000
6,052,447 6,730,153
Bank charges 3,121,306 2,847,129
8,173,753 9,377 282
TAXATION
Currant 24,281,187 33,307.615
Pricr - 142,748
Dafarmed A1 735,837 (3,092 1261
25,017,024 30,358,137

Incoma tax assassments of tha Group have been deemed to be finalised upto and including tax year
021 on the basis of tax return filed under section 120 of Income Tax Ordinanca 2001, However, The
raturn may ba selacted for detaded audit within fiva years from the date of filing of retwrn and the

Ineorms Tax Commissionar may amend the assessment il any objection is raised in audit,

Relationship between accounting profit and tax expense

Profit bafors taxation 496,315.416 E7.841.080

Tax at applicable rate 25 843,164 26,670,399

Tao attact of

- incomie assessad under minimum tax regims 18,420,100 11,120,677

- income assessed under final tax regime {17.373,578) (3,715,653
- et tax inedmissable expanses - (767,208
= prgr year = 142,748

= tay credit (785,628 -

- racogrition of previously unrecogrised temporary differences (1,087,033) {3,0082,128}
Tax expense for the yaar 25,017,024 EDiEEE!m?'



8. REMUNERATION OF CHIER EXECUTIVE, DIRECTOR AND EXECUTIVES
20T 03
Chiaf Expoutive  Direcior Exsculives  Cnind Expcuteg Ditectod Exscutives
{Pupees|
Manogerel remurnailion BA00,008  B.400,000 2, 308, 754 B 113,488 B 1E3 46T 53,757 459
Cither allowancas 1200008 1 000 29,055,710 3,331,778 330,776 18.6813517
~—  §500,008 m 1 465 28E 18,455, 245 FE| EE'ETI 1
e — e
furnbar ol persons | A r ] 3 3 z
28,  MUBMBER OF EMPLOYEES 2022 2031
{Nurmbssm)
Murnber ol employees as at 30 June 136 ki ]
fyarage rumber of empiopess duting the year 198 LFi]
3m TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
T related pariies compeise al $e pnbities with commmon dirpciars, major sharefolcers, atall relifemant funda, dinciors, Dey Masagaman
pergarmel and doas members of family of such indviduals.
Tearsmaciions with related paries and cutstending balarces ofber Pan thees discksed eliewhen in these coraolidated financal Sstements
cih be gurerasized a5 follows:
2022 2031
Ky mansgemant patsanns s [RIEDEAE] mree
Loan obimrsad a1 1 1,688,281
Rapayrmant of o m_.._h_
. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
Tre Growp hes saposunas 10 tha folicvesng nsks from s use of Fnancisl Insinumants:
- Cradn nek
- Uiguidity fisk
- Iizrced iisk
311 Risk management framework
Thie Board af Direciens baa cvarall responsbikty for the asbishemen and cversight of Group's risk management iemeseord, The Boand s
nlio respons e o @vsloping and mandonng Fe Group's risk management poficies.
Tha Growe's vk ranagement polices. me sstabiishad 1o idendiy and anesyns the risks Giced by tha Groun, 1o set sppmpras sk imits and
et and 10 monior dsks ard scherance to limits. Rigk masagerment pefices and Byshems o revinwed reguisfy fo redect changad in
misrkes conditions snd the Giowg's sctivities, The Group, thioiagh 5 tminng and mamngement stendards and piocedures, aifrs 1o manien
piscipired snd consincive control smvironment inwhich of smplopess srderstand ther ioiss snd obigaticns.
212  Crodi rink
Cracid sist g e sk ol Tinancial loss 1o e Geoop # 8 Cusioimss Of B coumerpsrty 1o 8 Francisl ingtrermant feida 1o meel DS corlretDus’
chiigations, snd e pincipsly from te Group's recebablas from oostemens and relaisd partad.
T marage the exposure 1o cred sk in respect of tade dabits, Frarsgerment wses agg o debron o lofiow up overdus Ealasces. The Group
balkaves 1hal i |5 not sxpoamd to sny el concemmion of cmdit fak, & s cumlormes repeasent various seciots ol The scanairsy
The camying smount of Enancial sssats ot amantised cost end coniract asesls represents 1 mixd mum CRaSt Epoaurs Thit raimum
sepnsune o credt rizk at the rgorting cabe =
Florrd Fiardl
Fluipas)
Iriaregl secnumd pn shar e imealrEne 272978 484, 780
L enm depasis 1,984,000 1,858,800
Tk dabis 273,406,559 110,568,422
Comract assss T.620,54% 5,011,280
Shar iorm Inyestmenls 12,075,000 AB.325,000
Bank hatances 7,046,036 118,282
07,004,482 216362, EEA
Lang tarm deposids
The Croup has gravised secerity depoats &g par the contractust temna with coamer parties &8 secutity end does nol expect meie(ial bas
M_hﬂ {hvren deposts end corsidar such amowrts as receivatin spon feminstion of services



Trage deids and conbact asssls
The Gieup freciterg the crodd quality of its nancis! asseis and cantract assois wirlh relerencs o kigtorcs] sarfoemvanca of Such assets and
wihere gukilshie sxsemal ool atings.

Tha mging ol Tedn delbts and coatisot assets af the reportieg date @ ae lelewa:

2022 021

Grom mpairmant ] irgaiTmeni

|Fupaes)

Mot posl due 188,031,233 - 14,308,027 -

Past dus 30 - 50 days 10,701,248 - 14,063, 520 -

Fasq due €0 - 30 dovs el 14Kk - 14,980, 387 -
Pagd cue 50 and oaes 2212554 75,2261
2 N Y C—

The Group #pplies IFAS § simplfed spgroach 1o measure expeciad ciedil loasas (ECLE) which uses.a e ime sxpected less sliowance for 2l
trade debis, The Gioup uses Bn slowance matia fo measule the ECLs of 1rece recahalies. These hstonitel iors rioes arg calocuiaied ceing a

‘rol! sEle’ mertod Desed on ihe probeniiny of & moavelie pFograssing (Fough successive siages of delinquency to wnte-olf. Thus, espected
cauglil o5s raies e based oo the peyrnant geofile of rovenue evar e pericd ol 24 manthes bedore 30 June 3022 end the corieaponding histarical
ciedif loss expesienced within iy pericd. These haicscal reten am adusted to reflect current ssd fonsard-eaking Infermution en
rrecmeconormic factors sflectig tha oblity of customers o settle the iscatvables. The Group identified grees domrastic product [GOPY, and
irbation fi b Fha et ralasaet factors for perdorming macrn bewsl adigstmarks in sapachsd crodit iess freacisl modal

Baseg oo the pas] experencs, consdemtion ol linencisl positon, peal Beck reconds srd mecovanies, the Group babeves that irode debts poat
dun do nok (Eguers iy IrmoErmant.
Ak badancas

Cendit nak fram Bank deposits ae marsged by pladng oepasits with banks heving sound credd miings. The credit quaity of the Group’s majof
bank soconia is assesaed with ielererce to maoreal oo refrgs weich sl #m eporting date ano 2s follows:

Rusing Ralng ___
fank &LHanin Limied PFACHA Als Ahs
Scghari Bank Limnsd PACRA Als LY.
¥ACE Fank Limined PAGRA Al B
313  Liguidity risk
Lisisckty rak & tha risk that $ia Graup wil encounter oificulty in meedng the obligstions assacietad wi s Tinenciel Nkl ties that are seftied
iy cdafeenng cash or snoitar iranchl asset The Goup’s sppinecd fo managing boudity B 10 ersune 84 Tar a5 poasible Lo shweys Rave
suificient fgugity to mest s fabiities when dus, wnder Both normal and stressed condifiors, witkaul incuring waccentable lasses o rskong
damapa to the Geoup's repuisiion. The Sroup is not metersiy mxpassd to liquicy rsk a3 0 subsientisl porton of ity obiigations / cemmitmants
af ik Gieun ire short tenm in nature snd & restictad to the extent ol availabie iquidty
The Toliowing s [he cantraciual maburiiies of fe fnsncial listilities, ncluding estimated infefesl payimenia
Carrying Comtractusl cih Nows
amount Tkl Upto one Mere ihen
e oine yoar
Finamcial Babiliths [Mupees]
A fune SOF3
Lmage sEsiies 1,208 040 4377 €T} 2,850,235 (1426 307)
Lereg mem bomosings 14,708, 874 117,744, @53} 177, 7ad, ) -
Loan from related parias AR a4 25,8984, 314} 126,864, 374] -
Trsahi o orhet payshies 36,173,767 M ATLTET) |36,173,757) -
Shar tefrn linang 25,761,102 126,711 _‘_EE%% .
iemsma _mognms ot R
Al e 2030
Losse lishilitins A.618. 785 7. 328.887) 367,513 13,835, 478
Long i Bomowings 32 B4R 418 26,811.9804 (13852, 202 112,619, 77E
Lian from related paries 1 8,7E8, 0a0) {18,786, 080} (16, Tea, fa g
Trade and cahar payakies 28,210, 7TE (28210, 776 (2B, 210,778} -
Mﬂthm financs 21,243,309 {21,243, 3280 R, 32
107,704,385 1102175, 168 5,019,502} 116, 358 5
—_— . e ==
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Market risk

harkat risk is the risk thet changas in market price, such as foreign exichange rates, interast rates and
souity prices will affect the Group's incoma or the value of its haldings of financial instruments,

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to foreign curmency risk on s recenvables and payabies in the fallowing
currencies:

2022 2021
usD
{Equivalent Rupees)
Financial assels
Trade debts 84,616,286 122,000
Financial liabiities
Trade payables - [361,722)
Met exposure 84,616,286 (229,722
"L e,
The following significant exchange rates have been applied!
Avaerage rate Reporting date rate
0T 2021 2027 v A
PKR to LISD 17750 160,33 204.40 1567.64

Sansitivity analysis

A1 the reporting date, if the PER had strengthened by 10% against the sbove foreign cumrancies with
all ather variables hald constant, post-tax profit for the year would have been higher / lower) by the
amaount shown balow, mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains / losses).

2022 2021
(Rupeas)

Effect on profit or loss
uso 6,007,756 16,310}

The weakening of the PKR against above currencies would have had an egual but cpposite impagt
on the post tax profits.

The sansitivity enalysis prapared is not necessarily indicative of the effects on profit for the year and
assats of the Group.
Interast rate risk

Interest rate risk is the nsk that the fair velus or fuluwe cash fipwrs of & financiel instrument waill fluctuata
becapsa of changes in rraket interest rates,




s

v Group i not esposed to othar prics risk,

d-month OO0 « 75

Ruacorcillation of movements ﬂmtﬂmﬂ.mm%

Bisbyrcn it 1 July 2021

Chunges fiom Gnescing cesh S
Aepeyrrsis o |ong- iR bommaings
Foymeani of ez lablilies
Fepaymirnt of ioer licm relsed ST
Lu-unnh'l'll.h-l’lr-:unluhhd:lrlh.

Total changas lram finaneing
ugtivition

Ciher charges - intpreal cost
Irigrast pepenas
Intanest gaid
Amaoriization of gowesmmant gran

wmuﬁmh—
Balasce as ot 3¢ Juno 2023

Balarce e ai 1 Jgly 3120

Fayrnam of leasa lakiFias
Repaymmant of inan fram felesed o
Loan aiained fom a ralrind parties
Divdand peid

Toeal changes drom firncng
Btritics

Oithar changes - yderest casd Linnitec
Intoraar pxpensy
Interast ned
Amrtzation of gpovwmment gram
Addilian to finsrce s
Prafit for thes vaar

Tmlnm-ruﬂnﬂm:hrdmw

Lﬂlﬂlhtmdm 24

Long term Leass Habilgins Loan peyshia to Unapproprated Total
borrowings sad relwted parties [prafit and NG
daleared geans
{Rupees|
M BTE, T 5,518,789 18,788 20 12090230 172201 838
121,135 845) + . - 131,135,945)
- 3,687.513| = - 13807.513)
5 F (FLBE1 207 = (53,851,207
A . 41,009,447 . A1,039 441
19,748, 708 2,531,376 25584 314 12010230 154 848,508
FFTIET 458,572 102158 : 3351570
(Z 484, 5#0] B 1,022,518} B {3.490,088
17,841, 781) - " . 1,841
i1.841,783) ABNETE . = r'!‘—'“!l-, ETTRILT
. . . (40,725, 545) 40,728,848}
11,899,000 ) TR T MIBAZES V2750
1 BE0 B2 i, B, =5 20,558 B 16,03, 783 118418, 783
17,997,300 - - . 17507 00
. .49, 272 - - i1, 1548, 273
. E (B,062, 728 - 18,082 78
» : - {15,508 244) {15,564 2441
34,867 872 280015 10, 788,080 B AT2.E1D 110915540
456,355 #21.785 ; - TR
M,023, 284 T s 17,02, 282
[2A14.383) - = = BATL2ES
5 3,307 285 - 1397 ee
- p 57537711 &1,E37. 741
1amE ET T . 57537711 BT, 374000
806,711 BETE, — BT 112010730 172,201 &30
— —_—————
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Fair valua of financial instruments

The astimatad fair valug of 2l financial assats and liabilites is considared not significantly different
fram carrying values as the lems ane aither short-term in nature or penadically repriced,

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
The Group's objactive whan managing capital is 1o sale guard the Group's abiiity to continus as a going

concermn so that it can pravide returns for shareholders and benefits for othar stakeholders and to
maintain a strong cepital base to support the sustained devalopmeant of its business.

The Group manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assats and makes adjustmeants to
in the kght of changes in economic conditions, In order 10 maintain or adjust capial structusa, the Group

may adjust the amount of dividend paid to shareholders or issue new shares. There are no axtarnally
imposed capitel requiremants on the Group.

GEMNERAL
Subsegusnt events

There were na significant events after the reporting date, which have a bearing on the understanding
of thase consalidated financal statamants.

Corresponding figures have baen rearranged and reclassified for batter prasantation, wharevear
considered necessary, the effect of which is not matarial. This did not affect profit, net assets or aguity.

Consolidated statement of finaneial position

As praviously Reclassification As
raported on reclassified
30 June 2027
Trade debts 175,577,702 B5,077,280) 110566422
Contract assats = 65,011,280 65,011,280
Other assats 143,803,850 - 143,803,680
Total assats 318,481 582 - 319,481,582

These consolidatad financial statements wers authorised for issue on 20~V -3032 by the
Board of Directors of the Group,

o

Director




